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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 

 
 
 

CORPORATE VISION & MISSION STATEMENTS 
 
 
 

VISION  
 
Quetta Textile Mills Limited is a manufactures of yarns & fabrics in Pakistan. The 
Company aims to become a market leader by producing high quality products with 
the help of latest technologies. The Company strives to explore new markets 
worldwide and at the same time tries to integrate its supply chain and diversify its 
customers portfolio. The Company aims to be fittest in a changing market scenario 
through effective balancing, Modernization & Replacement of existing machinery.   
 
 
 

MISSION  
 
Our aim is to make Quetta Textile Mills Limited a secure & rewarding investment for 
its shareholders & investors, a reliable source of high quality yarns & fabrics at 
affordable prices to its customers all over the world, a secure place of work to its 
employees & an ethical partner to its business association. 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
  

 

Chairman’s Review    
 
I, hereby define review report for the year ended June 30, 2025 on the performance of Board and 
effectiveness of role played by the Board of the Company  
 
The year ending on June 30, 2025 has again been extremely challenging for all businesses and 
industry. Although SBP has reduced its discount policy rate, interest rates are still high. Businesses and 
industries continue to suffer due to extremely high electricity and gas rates which have resulted in 
very high costs of doing business. 
 
The Company’s spinning operations are still closed down due to extremely high electricity and gas 
rates. Because of significant decline in both the local and global market, we are currently unable to 
resume operation at full capacity. The Company has initiated its operation at only 30% of total 
capacity. 
  
The Board during year ended June 30, 2025 played an effective role in managing the affair of 
Company and achieving its object in the follow manner. 
  
The Board has applied governance standards in an efficient and transparent manner as per 
regulations under Code of Corporate Governance Regulations 2019(Code), guidelines and 
provisions of Companies Act 2017. Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Pakistan 
Stock Exchange. 
 
Essential Board agendas and the associated supporting documents were providing in a timely 
manner before Board and Committee Meeting. Non-executive and independent directors play an 
equal and integral role in crucial board decisions. 
 
The Board has taken responsibility for the recruitment, assessment, and remuneration of essential 
executives, including the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and 
Head of internal Audit. 
 
The Board’s overall performance and effectiveness has assessed as satisfactory for the year financial 
year ended June, 30 2025. This is based on an evaluation of integral components, including vision, 
mission and values, engagement in strategic planning, formulation of policies, monitoring the 
organization’s business activities, monitor financial resource management; effective fiscal oversight, 
equitable treatment of all employees and efficiency in carrying out the Board’s business. 
 
 

 
 

 
Tauqir Tariq 

  Chairman 
 
 
 
Karachi 
Dated:  January 05, 2026 
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      QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
 

 

 
DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

 

The Directors of the Company submit their Report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for 
the year ended June 30, 2025. 
 
Financial Results 
 
Summary of the company’s key financial numbers are presented below: 
 
 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024 Variation 
 (Rupees in ‘000)  
Sales 1,064,980                 888,780 19.82 % 
Cost of Sales (2,272,791)            (1,534,686)       48.09 % 
Gross Loss / Profit (1,207,811)               (645,906)      86.99 % 
(Loss)/Profit before taxation   (1,623,359)               (692,504)       134.42% 
Taxation (13,387)                 (11,347)  17.98% 
Profit / (Loss) after taxation (1,636,746)               (703,851) 132.54% 
Other comprehensive Profit 17,321                   13,488 28.42% 
Accumulated loss brought forward (6,530,501)            (4,944,150) 32.09% 

 

Review of Operations: 
 
The above are results of the company for the year ended June 30, 2025. Turnover for the year was Rs. 1,064 million, 
an increase of Rs. 175.2 million. The company made a Loss before Tax of Rs. 1,623 million as compared to a Loss 
before Tax of Rs. 692.5 million last year. The primary reason for the increase in losses was the rise in cost of sales, 
mainly driven by soaring energy prices, power levies, provisioning of GIDC and the overall high cost of doing 
business. Additionally, during the fiscal year, the Company faced challenges in achieving better pricing due to weak 
local and global demand for textile products. 
 

The company’s current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 7.764 million. Current Ratio is 0.35 : 1, as compared 
to last year’s Current Ratio of 0.4 :1. 
 
Director and sponsors of the Company have committed that they would continue support to the company in the future. 
 
Chairman’s Review: 
 
The directors’ hereby endorse the Chairman’s review report on the performance of the Company. 
 

Earning per Shares: 
 
The Loss share (EPS) of current year is Rs. (125.90), as compared to Earing Rs. (54.14) for the previous year. 
 

Dividend: 
 
The Board of Directors have recommended ‘Nil’ dividend for the year ended June 30, 2025. 
 
Retire Benefit Funds: 
 
The Company operates un-funded gratuity scheme for its employees as reflected in the financial statements. 
 

Economic Review 
 
Pakistan’s economy, industry and almost all manufacturing businesses are going through a tough phase due to very 
high electricity and gas rates and low demand for goods and services in the local and international markets. 
 

The textile industry of Pakistan is facing multiple crisis, such as electricity and gas rates, high cost of doing business, 
lay-offs to lower their cost of production and cost of doing business. Many spinning and weaving manufacturing 
concerns have closed down or curtailed their productions. Un-employment and lay-offs are on the rise. 
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       QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED  
 

 

The persistent trend of high electricity and gas rates and levy of gas have substantially depleted the financial reserves 
of businesses, eroding their earnings entirely. Therefore, it is crucial for the Government to take decisive action and 
make concerted efforts to lower electricity and gas rates at a reasonable level in order to ensure the continued viability 
of the industry. 
 

Electricity and gas tariff has jolted the trade and industries as these exorbitant costs are resulting in closures and lay-
offs which are further deteriorating economic activities. 
 

Future Textile Outlook: 
 

Going forward, next year is again expected to be a challenging one for Pakistan as it seeks fiscal stability while 
complying with the toughest IMF program conditions. The economic outlook depends on factors like political stability, 
IMF reforms and industry supportive monetary measures, boosting industrial activity and demand.  
 

This year has been by far the toughest year for all businesses whether commercial or industrial due to global and 
domestic uncertainties and challenges for Pakistan’s external economic environment. 
 

Related Party Transactions: 
 

The related parties comprise of directors and key management personnel amounts due to related parties are shown in 
the relevant notes to the financial statements. 
 

Financial Management: 
 

Cash flow Management: 
 

The Company has an effective Cash Flow Management system in Place whereby cash inflows and outflows is 
projected on regular basis. Working Capital requirements are planned to be financed through internal cash generation 
and short-term borrowings from external resources where necessary.  

 

Risk Mitigation: 
 

The Inherent risks and un-certainties in running a business directly affect the success of business. The management 
of Quetta Textile Mills Limited has identified its exposure to the potential risks. As a part of our policy to produced 
forward looking statement we are outlining the risks which may affect our business. This exercise also helps the 
management focus on a strategy to mitigate risk factors. 
 

Credit Risk: 
 

All financial assets of the company except cash in hand are subject to credit risk. The company believes that it is not 
exposed to major concentration of credit risk. Exposure is managed through application of credit limits to its customers 
secured by and on the base of past experience, sales volume, consideration of financial position, past track records. 
and recoveries, economic conditions of particularly the textile sector and generally the industry. The company believes 
that it is prudent to provide Provision of doubtful debts. 
 
Liquidity Risk: 
 

Prudent liquidity risk management ensures availability of the sufficient funds for meeting contractual commitments. 
The Company's fund management strategy aims at managing liquidity risk through internal cash generation and 
committed credit lines with financial institutions. 
 

Interest Rate Risk: 
 

Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowing from banks. Therefore, a change in 
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect the profit and loss accounts. 
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  QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED  
 

 
 
Foreign Exchange Risk: 
 
Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transaction in foreign currencies. The 
company is mainly exposed to short term USD/ PKR parity on its imports of raw material and Plant and Machinery. 
 

Production Facilities 
 

Performance of our production facilities was excellent with unprecedented levels of output. Our team continued to 
improve efficiencies through harmonized efforts, eliminating wastage and avoidance of shutdowns on numerous 
occasions. The Company is determined to continue its focus on maximum capacity utilization for sustained profitability 
and to maintain its position as the leading Textile Manufacturer of the Country. 
 

Auditors: 
 

The present auditor’s JASB & Associates, Chartered Accountants retired and being eligible offer themselves for re-
appointment.  
 

Safety, Health and Environment: 
 

We maintain our commitment to higher standard of Safety, Health and Environment. All our employees undergo 
continuous training on all aspects of safety especially with regards to the safe production, delivery, storage and 
handling of the materials. In addition, we have initiated a rotation exercise at the mill whereby our aim is to ensure that 
all supervisors are also safety managers and are fully cognizant of all aspects of safety training. Due these controls 
and with the blessing of Al-Mighty Allah no major accidents or incidents took place at the mill. 
 

Environmental Protection Measures: 
 

Your company always ensures environment preservation and adopts all the possible means for environment 
protection. We have been taking various steps to ensure minimal dust and emission from our plant and our production 
lines are installed with pollutant trapping and suppression systems to control dust particles and other emissions. 
 

Corporate Social Responsibility 
 

Your Company is fully aware of its corporate social responsibility and has been working positively to raise the 
educational, health and environmental standards of the Country in general and local communities in particular. 
 

Currently we are supporting following projects: 
o Two Madrasa’s in Kotri  
o Four (04) water filtration plants - Three (03) in Kotri, Jamshoro and one (01) in Hyderabad.  

 

We believe that the industry has the power to transform society and therefore strives to maximize the positive impact 
of industrialization. 
 

Pattern of Shareholding: 
The pattern of shareholding and relevant information thereon is annexed accordingly. 
Summary of Financial Data: 
 
Financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.  
 
Composition of Board: 
 
The composition of board is in compliance with the requirements of Code of Corporate Governance regulations 2017 
applicable on listed entities which is given below: 
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Total number of directors: 
 

a) Male               6 
b) Female     1 

 

Composition 
 

a) Independent Directors   02 
b) Executive Directors   02 
c) Non-Executive Directors   03    

 
Remuneration of Directors: 
 

The Company fixed the remuneration of the directors in the General Meeting and in future remuneration of the 
Directors will be determined by the Company in Board of Directors’ Meeting as provided by Section 170 of the 
Companies Act, 2017. The remuneration of the Board of Directors is determined on the basis of standards in the 
market and reflects demands to competencies and efforts in light of the scope of their work and increase in 
responsibilities of the directors.   
 
Board of Directors’ Meetings: 
 

A total of 11 meetings of the Board of Directors were held during 11 months’ period from July 01, 2024 to June 30, 
2025. Attendance at the Board Meetings by each Director is as follows:      
 
Name of Directors   Number of Meetings Attended 
 
Mr. Tariq Iqbal                  11  
Mr. Asim Khalid      11  
Mr. Omer Khalid      11 
Mr. Tauqir Tariq      04  
Mrs. Saima Asim      09 
Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed            02 
Mr. Abbas Ali      03 
 

Leave of absence was granted to the directors who could not attend some of the meetings.  
 

Board Audit Committee: 
 
The Board of Directors in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has established an Audit Committee. 
The name of its members is given in the company profile. 
 
The Committee meets at least once every quarter and assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities. A total 
of four Board of Audit Committee meetings were held during 12 months’ period from July 01, 2024 to June 30, 2025. 
Attendance at the Board Audit Committee Meeting by each Director / members is as follow:  
 

Name of Members   Number of Meetings Attended 
  

Mr.   Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed            02 
Mr.   Asim Khalid     04 
Mr.   Tauqir Tariq     04  
Mr.   Abbas Ali       02 
 
The term of reference of the Audit Committee based on the scope as defined by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and the guidelines given by the board of directors from time to time to improve the 
system and pressures. Within the frame work of term of reference determined by board of directors, the Audit 
Committee, among other things, will recommend appointment of external auditors and review of periodical statements 
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Human Resource and Remuneration Committee: 
 
Human Resource planning and management is one of the essential matters and is at the spotlight at the senior 
management level. The Company has a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee that guides in the section 
evaluation, compensation and succession planning of key management personnel. Its responsibility entails 
recommending improvement in the company's human resource policies and procedures and their periodic review. The 
Committee keeps abreast with industries "Best Practices" and ensures to discuss and implement this as and when the 
situation arises.       
 

Corporate Governance: 
 
The Board of Directors hereby declares that for the year ended June 30, 2025: 
 

a) The Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present its state of affairs fairly, the 
results of its operations, cash flows and change in equity. 

b) Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained. 
c) Appropriate accounting policies as stated in the notes to the financial statements have been consistently 

applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent 
judgment. 

d) The International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in 
preparation of financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed and 
explained. 

e) There is no significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 
f) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored. 
g) Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized from is annexed. 
h) Outstanding duties, statutory charges and taxes if any, have been adequately disclosed in the annexed 

audited financial statements. 
 
Reservations in Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members: 
 
The auditors have given their remarks over financial stability of the company by showing their concerns towards use of 
‘going concern’ assumption. The management very briefly explains various mitigating factors that are in company’s 
favour to be a going concern for the future in note 3.6 in these financial statements: - 
 

(a) The main factor in the company’s favour is that the company is getting complete co-operation from our 
bankers who have re-structured our outstanding amounts and entered into scattered and stepped-up 
settlement arrangements. Along-with this, mark-up rates have also been reduced to cost of fund. Mark-up 
amounts have been re-structured to be paid at ‘tail-end’, after re-payments of principal amounts. In some  
cases, mark-up has been waived entirely. This has been done to enable positive and retained cash flows to 
maintain its liquidity and will improve its Current Ratio. The company had filed “Leave to Defend” well in time 
to challenge their claims against those banks who have filed suits in Sindh High Court and Banking Court 
against the company. Negotiations with the remaining banks is also under process for settlement of claims. 
Our legal team is confident that they will be able to succeed in settling the due amounts with banks, and also 
would be able to get reductions in the claim amounts. 

 
(b) The banks have filed cases for recovery which are exaggerated and with exorbitant mark-up and other 

charges, whereas, as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject facilities, 
are much less than the alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases, the company has filed “Leave to 
Defend” applications and denied the alleged claims of the banks, which are pending before the Hon'ble Courts 
for adjudications. The management contesting the cases vigorously and also making efforts for amicable  
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settlement of claim of each bank individually as out of court settlement. The company has finalized 
compromise/settlement agreements in three suits. A fourth compromise/settlement agreement with another 
bank is presently under discussions in another suit, and will be in the final stages of mutual agreement shortly. 

 
(c) Some banks that are in litigations have not responded to balance confirmation letter of auditors. 

 
(d) The Board notes the observation of the external auditors in their report regarding non-compliance with certain 

requirements of IAS 12 Income Taxes (with respect to recognition of deferred taxation, including deferred tax 
on surplus arising on revaluation of fixed assets amounting to Rs. 329.14 million as at the reporting date) and 
IFRS 16 Leases. The Company has historically followed the accounting practices permissible under the 
applicable regulatory framework in Pakistan, including the treatment of surplus on revaluation of property, 
plant and equipment in accordance with the directives/SROs issued by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) from time to time. The management continues to monitor developments in 
the application of these International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), particularly in the context of local 
regulatory requirements, taxation laws, and the Company's financial position. The Board is committed to 
ensuring full compliance with all applicable accounting standards and is actively reviewing these matters in 
consultation with financial and legal advisors. Appropriate steps will be taken in future periods to align the 
accounting treatment as necessary, subject to detailed evaluation of the impact and available regulatory 
guidance. The Directors are confident that the financial statements, taken as a whole, present fairly the state 
of the Company's affairs and appreciate the auditors' focus on these technical areas to strengthen financial 
reporting practices." 
 

(e) The Board acknowledges the observation of the external auditors, J.A.S.B. & Associates, in their report for the 
year ended June 30, 2025, that this is their first year of appointment as auditors of the Company. As required 
under ISA 510 – Initial Audit Engagements – Opening Balances, they requested access to the working papers 
of the predecessor auditor to verify the opening balances, but no response was received from the outgoing 
auditor. The Company has maintained proper books of account and internal control systems, and the opening 
balances as at July 1, 2024, have been carried forward from the duly audited financial statements for the 
preceding year. Management performed its own review and reconciliation procedures for these balances, 
supported by underlying records, ledgers, and confirmations where applicable. The Directors are satisfied that 
the opening balances are fairly stated and that there are no material misstatements or adjustments required in 
this regard. The Board appreciates the professional diligence of the current auditors in highlighting this matter 
as part of their responsibility to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence. The Company remains fully 
committed to facilitating a smooth audit process and will continue to extend full cooperation to the auditors, 
including proactive steps to ensure timely communication and access to relevant information in future periods. 
The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the financial statements as a whole 
present fairly the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2025, and the results of its operations for the 
year then ended." 

Conclusion: 
In the end, I would like to thank the supporting financial institutions and creditors for their continued support they have 
shown towards the company. To the workers, staff and officers, I extend my gratitude for their dedication and honesty. 

 
For and on behalf of the Board  

 
 
             TARIQ IQBAL                        Omer Khalid  
          Chief Executive               Director 
 
 
Karachi: January 05, 2026 
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 ٹڈ يملز لم کسٹائليکوئٹہ ٹ 
 

 افتگان يرپورٹ بنام حصص  کٹرز ي ڈائر

 ۔ںي کرتے ہ  ش ي گوشوارے پ  یرپورٹ کے ہمراه آڈٹ شده مال یاپن  لئےي کو ختم ہونے والے سال ک2025جون،  30 کٹرزي کے ڈائر یکمپن 

 

   نتائج  یاتي مال

 ہے  لي اعدادوشمار کا خلاصہ درج ذ یات ي کے اہم مال یکمپن 

 

 2025جون ،30  
  

 2024جون،30
  

 فرق   یصديف
  

                                                                                           
  ں يروپے ہزاروں م                  

  

  فروخت
  

1,064,980 
 

                888,780 
 

 صد ي ف  19.82
  

 لاگت  یک فروخت 
  

(2,272,791) 
 

 صد ي ف48.09 (1,534,686)       
 

 نقصان/منافع  یمجموع
  

(1,207,811) 
 

       (645,906) 
 

 صد ي ف 86.99
 

 منافع  کسي نقصان)/ قبل ازٹ (
  

(1,623,359) 
 

       (692,504) 
 

 صد ي ف134.42
 

  شني کسي ٹ 
 

(13,387) 
 

       (11,347) 
 

 صد ي ف17.98
 

 منافع  کسي (نقصاں) بعداز ٹ /منافع
  

(1,636,746) 
 

       (703,851) 
 

 صد ي ف132.54
 

 منافع  یمجموع گري د
  

17,321 
 

                  13,488 
 

 صد ي ف28.42
 

 بڑهتا ہوا جمع شده نقصان  آگے
  

(6,530,501) 
 

       (4,944,150) 
 

 صد ي ف32.09
 

 

 کا جائزه  شنز يآپر

 ں ي جس م یروپے رہ   ني مل1,064آمدن    ی ک  یکمپن   لئےي ۔سال کںي ہ   لئےي کو ختم ہونے والے سال ک2025جون،  30نتائج    یات ي بالا مال  مذکوره
نقصان کے مقابلے    کس ي روپے کے قبل ازٹ   ني مل692.5نقصان گزشتہ سال کے    کسي کا قبل از ٹ   یروپے کا اضافہ ہوا۔ کمپن   ني مل175.2

  ژننگ ي پرو  ی ک  ی س  ی ڈ  ی آئ   ی ج  ز،ي وي پاور ل  متوں،ي ق  یہوئ   یبڑهت   ی ک  یوجہ توانائ   ی ادي بن   یاضافہ ک  ںي م  نقصاناتروپے رہا۔    ني مل1,623  ںي م
سطح پر    ی اور عالم  یسال کے دوران مقام  یاضافہ ہے۔ اس کے علاوه مال  ںي لاگت م  ی لاگت کے باعث فروخت ک  ی اور بلند کاروبار

 مشکلات کا سامنا رہا۔  اںي نما یبه ںي حاصل کرنے م ںي مت ي بہتر ق وک یکمزور طلب کے باعث کمپن  یمصنوعات ک کسٹائلي ٹ 

اثاثوں سے    یکے موجوده واجبات کمپن   یکمپن   کے  0.4:1روپے تجاوز کرکئے ۔ موجوده تناسب گزشتہ کے    ني مل7.764کے موجوده 
  ۔رہا0.35:1 ںي موجوده تناسب کے مقابلے م

 ہے  اي رکهنے کے عزم کا اظہار ک ی معاونت جار یک یکمپن  ںي اور سپانسرز نے مستقبل م کٹرزي کے ڈائر یکمپن  

 کا جائزه  ني ئرميچ  

 ںي کرتے ہ  قي تصد  ی جائزه رپورٹ ک یک ني ئرمي پر چ یکارکردگ یک یکمپن  کٹرزي ڈائر
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 ٹڈ يملز لم کسٹائليکوئٹہ ٹ 
 

 ی حصص آمدن یف

 ۔یروپے ته54.14آمدن   ہ ي روپے رہا جبکہ گزشتہ سال 125.90حصص نقصان  ی ف  لئےي سال ک موجوده 

  

  منقسمہ منافع

 ہے۔  ی سفارش ک یک نے ي منافع منقسمہ نہ د لئےي کو ختم ہونے والے سال ک 2025جون،  30نے  کٹرزي آف ڈائر بورڈ

  

 :فنڈز فٹينيب ٹائرمنٹ ير

 ہے۔  اي گ اي ظاہر ک  ںي گوشواروں م یکہ مال ساي ہے ج یچلا رہ  مي اسک یٹ ي جوي فنڈڈ گر ر ي غ ےي کے ل ني اپنے ملازم یکمپن 

  

 جائزه  یمعاش

  ٹوں ي مارک  یاور عالم  ی اور مقام   اي اش  ٹس، ي ر  ادهي کے بہت ز  س ي اور گ  ی کاروبار بجل  کچرنگي نوفي اور تمام م  ی انڈسٹر  شت،ي مع  یک  پاکستان
 ۔ںي باعث مشکل مرحلے سے گزررہے ہ  یکم طلب ک ی ک ںي خدمات م ںي م

بلند لاگت،   یکاروبار کرنے ک  ٹس،ي ر  ادهي کے ز  س ي اور گ  یبجل  ںي کو متعدد بحرانوں کا سامنا ہے جس م  یانڈسٹر  کسٹائلي ٹ   یک  پاکستان
۔ بہت سے اسپننگ اور  ںي شامل ہ   اںي برطرف  یک  ني ملازم  ےي لانے کے ل  یکم  ںي لاگت م  یمجموع  یلاگت اور کاروبار کرنے ک  یداواري پ 
 ںي م  وں ي اور ملازمتوں سے برطرف  ی ہے۔ بے روزگار   یک  یکم  ںي م  داواري پ   یانہوں نے اپن   اي   ںي ہ   یاں بند ہوگئ ي کمپن   کچرنگي نوفي م  ونگي و

 اضافہ ہورہا ہے۔ 

طور پر کمزور    دي ذخائر کو شد  یاداروں کے مال  یکے مسلسل رجحان نے کاروبار   زي وي پر عائد ل  سي اور گ  ٹسي کے بلند ر  سي اور گ  یبجل 
ہے کہ    یضرور  ہي   ےي بنانے کے ل  ین ي قي بقا کو    یہے۔ لہذا صنعت ک  یجا رہ   یآمدن مکمل طور پر ختم ہوت   یکہ ان ک  یہے  حت   اي کر د

 کرے۔  ںي اور مربوط کوشش دهي سنج ے ي کو معقول سطح پر لانے کے ل متوںي ق ی ک سي و گ ی اور بجل کرےکن اقدامات  صلہي حکومت ف

بندش اور    یک  وںي وجہ سے کمپن   یلاگتوں ک  اده ي حد سے ز  ونکہ ي ہے ک  اي نے تجارت اور صنعتوں کو ہلا کررکه د  رفي ٹ   س ي اور گ  یبجل
 ہورہا ہے۔ داي بگاڑ پ  دي مز ںي م وںي سرگرم ی جس سے معاش ںي کا باعث بن رہے ہ  وںي ملازمتوں سے برطرف

 

 ی ن يب ش يپ یمستقبل ک  ی ک ی انڈسٹر کسٹائل يٹ 

سخت شرائط پر عمل درآمد کرتے    ی پروگرام ک  في ا  مي ا  یپاکستان آئ   ونکہي مشکل سال ہو گا ک  لئےي پاکستان ک  یہے کہ اگلا سال به  توقع
  لئے ي اصلاحات، صنعتوں ک  ف ي ا  مي ا  یاستحکام، آئ   ی اسي کا انحصار س  ین ي ب   ش ي پ   ی معاش  یکوشاں ہے ۔مستقبل ک  لئےي استحکام ک  ی ہوئے مال
 عوامل پر ہے۔  سے ي اور طلب ج وںي سرگرم یاقدامات، صعنت  یمعاون مال

  ی رون ي صورتحال اور پاکستان کے ب   ین ي قي   ر ي سطح پر غ  یاور مقام  یعالم   ے ي تمام کاروبار کے ل   یصنعت   اي ہوں    یسال چاہے تجارت   ہي  
 کے باعث اب تک کا سب سے مشکل سال ثابت ہوا ہے۔   لنجز ي چ ش ي ماحول کو درپ  یمعاش

 ن يد  ن يسے ل قيفر  متعلقہ 

گوشواروں   ی مال  لات ي تفص  ی کے ذمے واجب الادا رقوم ک  ني قي ۔ متعلقہ فرںي عملہ شامل ہ   ی انتظام  یدي اور کل  کٹرزي ڈائر  ں ي م  ني قي فر  متعلقہ
 ۔ںي ہ  یگئ  یظاہر ک  ںي کے متعلقہ نوٹس م
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 ٹڈ يملز لم کسٹائليکوئٹہ ٹ 
 

  انتظام ی مال

 نجمنٹ يفلو م شيک

  ی پر منصوبہ بند  ادوںي بن   گولر ي ر  یفلوز ک   ش ي ان فلوز اور ک  ش ي موثر نظام نافذ کررکها ہے جہاں  ک  کي کا ا  نجمنٹي فلو م ش ي نے ک  یکمپن 
مدت قرضوں، اگر ضرورت    ل ي ذرائع سے قل  ی رون ي کا بندوبست اور ب   شي طورپر ک  ی کو اندورن   ات ي ضرور  ی ک  پٹلي ہے ۔ورکنگ ک  یجات   یک

 ہے۔  جاتا اي پورا ک عےي ہو، کے ذر

  

 ی کم  ںيم  خطرے

ہے۔کوئٹہ    ی کو متاثر کرت   یاب ي کام  یصورتحال براه راست کاروبارک  ین ي قي   ر ي خطرات اور غ   ی موجود فطر   ںي کاروبار کو چلانے م  ی به  یکس
کے    اني کے ب  ی منصوبہ ند ی شگي پ  لئےي ہے۔آئنده ک ی ک ینشاندہ  ی ممکنہ خطرات ک  ش ي نے کاروبار کو درپ  ہ ي انتظام ی ک ٹڈي ملز لم کسٹائلي ٹ 

کو خطرات    ہ ي انتظام  یک  ی۔ اس اقدام سے کمپن ںي جو ہمارے کاروبار کو متاثرکرسکتے ہ   ںي وضاحت کررہے ہ   ی ک  ات طورپر ہم ان خطر
   ہے۔  یمدد ملت  ںي کرنے م اري اخت  یموثر حکمت عمل  لئےي ک یکم ںي م

  

 رسک  ڈٹ يکر

رسک کے   ڈٹ ي ہے کہ اسے کر ني قي کو  یرسک سے مشروط ہے۔ تاہم کمپن  ڈٹ ي نقد رقم، کر ابي اثاثے ماسوائے دست  یکے تمام مال یکمپن 
کے تجربات، فروخت کے حجم،   یضمانت شده، ماض   لئےي رسک کے موثر انتظام ک  ڈٹي کر  یہے۔کمپن   ںي بڑے ارتکاز کاسامنا نہ   یکس
ہے کہ    ني قي کو    یہے۔ کمپن   یحدودنافذ کرت   ڈٹ ي پر کر  ني کو مدنظر رکه رکه کر اپنے صارف  کارڈي کے ر  وںي گي اور سابقہ ادائ   تي ث ي ح  یمال

 مناسب حد تک واجب الادا رقم مختص کرنا  محتاط اور موزوں طرز عمل ہے۔  لئے ي مشکوک قرضوں ک

  

 رسک   یٹ يڈيکويل

  ی ک ی۔کمپن ںي ہ  ابي وسائل دست  یوافر مال لئےي ک لي تکم ی ک وںي بناتا ہے کہ معاہده ذمہ دار ین ي قي رسک کا موثر انتظام اس امر کو  یٹ ي ڈي کوي ل
اداروں کے    یاور مال  ق ي تخل  یطورپرنقد ک  ی رسک کے انتظام پر مرکوز ہے۔ جس کے تحت اندورن   یٹي ڈي کوي ل  ی حکمت عمل  نجمنٹي فنڈ م

 ۔ںي ہ  ی جات  یک ی پور  اتي ضرور  یمال عے ي سہولتوں کے ذر ڈٹي شده کر ظور ساته حاصل اور من 

  

 رسک   ٹي ر سٹ يانٹر

قرضوں پر ہوتا ہے۔ اس لئے رپورٹنگ   یمدت  ل ي اور طو ل ي سے حاصل کرده قل نکوںي تر انحصار ب  ادهي سود سے متعلق خطرے کا ز شرح 
 ۔ یکرے گ ںي نقصان کے کهاتوں کو متاثر نہ  اي کے منافع  یکمپن  یلي تبد ی قسم ک یبه  ی کس ںي پر شرح سود م خي تار یک

 

 رسک  نجيچ  کسيا فارن 

بن   ی کرنس  یملک  ري غ پ   یاد ي کا خطره  نت   ني د  ن ي ل  ںي م  یکرنس  یملک  ري ہوتا ہے جب غ  داي طور پر اس وقت  اور    اںي وصول  ںي م  جے ي کے 
  ی ڈالر/پاکستان   یکي امر  یمدت   لي درآمدات کے حوالے سے قل  یک  ینري کو بالخصوص خام مال اور پلانٹ و مش  یہوں۔ کمپن   انموجودي گي ادائ 

 چڑهائو کے خطرے کا سامنا رہتا ہے۔  ار ات  ںي شرحِ تبادلہ م ی روپے ک
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 ٹڈ يملز لم کسٹائليکوئٹہ ٹ 
 

 مراکز  یداواريپ

  م ي ٹ   ی ۔ ہماریحد تک بلند رہ   یمعمول  ري مرتبہ غ  یپہل  ںي م  خي سطح تار  یک  داوار ي اور پ   یشاندار رہ   یکارکردگ  یمراکز ک  ی داواري پ   ہمارے
تعطل سے    یداوار ي کے خاتمے اور متعدد مواقع پر پ   اعي لاتے ہوئے ض  یمسلسل بہتر  ںي م  یکارکردگ  عےي نے مربوط کاوشوں کے ذر

توجہ برقرار    یکے موثراستعمال پر اپن   ت ي صلاح  یداوار ي پ   ادهي سے ز  ادهي ز  ے ي منافع کے حصول کے ل  داري پائ  ی۔کمپن اي بنا  ین ي قي بچائو کو  
کو مستحکم رکهنے    ادتي ق  یکے طور پر اپن   یکمپن   کچرنگ ي نوفي م  کسٹائلي ٹ   ی صفِ اول ک  یملک ک  یپرعزم ہے۔ کمپن   ےي رکهنے کے ل

 ہے۔  ی کے عزم کا اعاده کرت 

 

 ٹرز يآڈ

بنا پر خود کو دوباره    یک  تي انہوں نے اہل  ں،ي چارٹرڈ اکائونٹنٹس نے سبکدوش ہوگئے ہ   ٹس،ي ا  ی سوسي ا  نڈي ا  یب   سي جے اے ا  ٹرزي آڈ  موجوده 
 ۔اي ک ش ي پ  لئےي ک یتقرر

  

 صحت اور ماحول  حفاظت، 

حفاظت کے تمام پہلوئوں   ني ۔ہمارے ملازمںي اپنے عزم کو برقراررکهتے ہ   لئےي ک  اراتي مع  ني تر  یٰ حفاظت، صحت اور ماحول کے اعل  ہم
۔اس کے علاوه ہم نے مل  ںي حاصل کرتے ہ   تي ہنڈلنگ سے متعلق مسلسل ترب   یک  لي ٹري اور م  جي سٹور  ،یور ي لي ڈ  داوار،ي بلخصوص محفوظ پ 

بنانا ہے کہ تمام سپروائزرز نہ صرف اپنے شعبہ کے حوالے سے    ین ي قي   ہ ي ہے جس کا مقصد    اي گ  اي آغاز ک  کا  کسرسائز ي ا  شني روٹ   کي ا  ںي م
کے تمام پہلوئوں سے مکمل طور پر باخبر ہوں۔ ان کنٹرولز    تي ترب   یاور حفاظت   ںي کام کر  یبه  جري من   یفٹ ي بلکہ وه بطور س  ںي فرائض انجام د

 کرنا پڑا۔ ںي ناخوشگوار واقعے کا سامنا نہ  اي بڑے حادثے  ی کس ںي کے فضل و کرم سے مل م یاور الله تعال

  

 اقدامات  لئے ي تحفظ ک یات يماحول

اور اخراج    یہے۔ہم نے اپنے پلانٹ سے دهول مٹ   یتمام ممکنہ اقدامات اٹهات   لئےي بنانے ک  ین ي قي تحفظ کو ہمہ وقت    یات ي ماحول  یکمپن   ی ک  آپ
  ے ي اخراج کو کنٹرول کرنے کے ل گري لائنز گرد و غبار کے ذرات اور د ی داواري پ  ی ۔ ہمار ںي مختلف اقدامات اٹهائے ہ  لئے ي کو کم کرنے ک

 جاتا ہے۔ اي بنا ین ي قي اثرات کو کم سے کم رکهنے کو  یات ي جس سے ماحول ںي حامل ہ  ی اور دبانے کے موثر  نظام ک کنے کو رو یآلودگ

  

 ی ذمہ دار  یسماج ٹ يکارپور

 م، ي تعل  لئےي بلعموم اور بلخصوص طبقات ک  ںي سے مکمل طورپر آگاه ہے اور ملک م  یذمہ دار   یسماج  ٹي کارپور  یاپن   یکمپن   یک  آپ
 ہے۔  یکام کررہ  ںي مثبت اندازم لئےي کو بلند کرنے ک اراتي مع یات ي صحت اور ماحول

 

 ہے  ی منصوبوں پر کام کررہ لي درج ذ یکمپن

 دو مدرسوں  ںي م یکوٹر ٭

  کي ا ںي م درآبادي اور ح ني ت  ںي جامشورو  م ،ی پلانٹس۔ کوٹر شني چار واٹر فلٹر  ٭

ہم اس کے مثبت اثرات    ے ي ل  ی موجود ہے اس  ت ي بهرپور صلاح  یکرنے ک  ل ي معاشرے کو مثبت طور پر تبد  ںي ہے کہ صنعت م  ني قي   ںي ہم 
 ۔ںي مسلسل کوشاں ہ  ےي بڑهانے کے ل ادهي سے ز  ادهي کو ز
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 ٹرن يکا پ ئرہولڈنگ يش

 اور متعلقہ معلومات منسلک ہے  ٹرني ہولڈنگ کا پ  ئري ش 

 اعدادوشمار کا خلاصہ  ی مال

 اعدادوشمار کا خلاصہ منسلک ہے  ی چه سال کے مال گزشتہ

  

 ل يتشک ی ک بورڈ

درج    لي تفص  یکے مطابق ہے جس ک  اتي ضرور  یک  2017  شنزي گولي گورننس ر  ٹ ي لسٹڈ اداروں پرلاگو کوڈ آف کارپور  لي تشک  یک  بورڈ

 : ہے لي ذ

 کل تعداد  ی ک کٹرز ي ڈائر

 6   ) مرد اے

 1  ني )خوات یب 

 2  کٹرزي ) آزاد ڈائراے

 2 کٹرزي ڈائر کٹوي گزي ) ایب 

 3 کٹرزي ڈائر کٹوي گزي ) نان ایس

 کا معاوضہ  کٹرز ي ڈائر

کے  170  کشني کے س  2017  کٹ،ي ا   زي کا معاوضہ کمپن   کٹرزي تها اور آئنده ڈائر  اي طے  ک  ںي کا معاوضہ اجلاس عام  م  کٹرزي نے ڈائر  یکمپن 
  ی ک   اراتي رائج مع  ںي م  ٹي مارک  ني کے معاوضے کا تع  کٹرزي جائے گا۔ بورڈ آف ڈائر  اي طے ک  ںي کے اجلاس م  کٹرزي تحت بورڈ آف ڈائر

 ں ي اضافے کے تناظر م  ںي م  وں ي ذمہ دار  ی ک  کٹرزي اور ڈائر  ت ي اور قابل ت ي اہل   یان ک  ںي م  اري جاتا ہے جو ان کام کے دائره اخت   اي پر ک  ادي بن 
 کرتا ہے۔  ی موزوں عکاس

 

 کے اجلاس  کٹرز يڈائر بورڈآف 

اجلاس منعقد ہوئے ۔ہر    11کے کل    کٹرزي ماه کے عرصے کے دوران بورڈ آف ڈائر  11تک کے    2025جون    30سے  2024  یجولائ   کمي 
 :ہے ل ي درج ذ ل ي تفص ی شرکت ک ںي بورڈ کے اجلاسوں م  یک کٹري ڈائر
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 کا نام  کٹر ي ڈائر
  

 تعداد  ی شرکت ک ں يم اجلاس 
  

 کا نام  کٹر ي ڈائر
  

 تعداد  ی شرکت ک ں يم اجلاس 
  

  اقبال طارق
  

11 
  

 خالد  عاصم
  

11 
  

 خالد  عمر
  

11 
 

 طارق   ري توق
  

4 
 

  عاصم صائمہ
  

9 
 

 دي محمد سع ٹائرڈي ر جري م
  

2 
 

  یعل عباس
  

3 
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  یگئ  ید  یمنظور  یباقاعده طور پر رخصت ک ںي انہ  ،یک ںي شرکت نہ  ںي نے بعض اجلاسوں م کٹرزي ڈائر جن

  

  ی ٹيآڈٹ کم بورڈ

پروفائل    یکے نام کمپن   ني کے اراک  ی ٹ ي ہے۔ کم  یقائم ک  یٹ ي آڈٹ کم  کي ا   ںي م  لي تعم  یگورننس ک  ٹي نے کوڈ آف کارپور  کٹرزي آف ڈائر  بورڈ
 ۔ںي درج ہ  ںي م

موثر انداز سے   اںي سے متعلق ذمہ دار ینگران  یبورڈ کو اپن   یٹ ي مرتبہ اجلاس منعقدہوتا ہے ۔ کم کي ا ں ي م یکا کم از کم ہر سہ ماہ  یٹ ي کم
آڈٹ    یماه کے عرصے کے دوران بورڈ ک  12تک کے    2025جون    30سے    2024  یجولائ   کمي ہے۔    یمعاونت فراہم کرت   ںي اداکرنے م

 :ہے  لي درج ذ لي تفص یشرکت ک  ںي کے اجلاسوں م یٹ ي آڈٹ کم ی / رکن ک کٹري ہوئے۔ہر ڈائر عقدکے کل چار اجلاس من  یٹ ي کم

 تعداد  ی شرکت ک ں ياجلاس م    کے نام   ن ياراک

 2   دي محمد سع ٹائرڈي ر جر ي م جناب

 4     عاصم خالد  جناب

 4     طارق   یتوق جناب

 2       یعباس عل 

  

اخت   یٹ ي کم  آڈٹ  فرائض س  ارات ي کے  ک  شني کم   نجي کسچي ا  نڈي ا  زي ورٹ ي کي و  پاکستان  آف    ی آف  بورڈ  اور  کار  دائره  کرده  جانب سے طے 
۔بورڈ  ںي گئے ہ   ےي پر مرتب ک  ادي بن   یک   اتي کرده ہدا  یجار   ے ي طرف سے وقتا فوقتا نظام اور کنٹرولز کو بہتر بنانے کے ل  یک  کٹرزي ڈائر

امور کے علاوه    گري د  یٹ ي و فرائض کے دائره کار کے اندر رہتے ہوئے، آڈٹ کم  اراتي کرده ان اخت   مقررجانب سے    یک  کٹرزي آف ڈائر
 ۔ یمتواتر رپورٹس کا جائزه لے گ گري گوشواروں  و د ی اور مال یسفارش کرے گ یک ی تقرر یک ٹرزي آڈ یرون ي ب 

  

    یٹي وسائل اور معاوضہ کم ی انسان

توجہ کا    ی سطح پر خصوص  ی ک  ہي انتظام   ی اعل  ہ ي شامل ہے اور    ںي امور م  ني کے اہم تر  یاور انتظام کمپن   ی منصوبہ بند  ی وسائل ک  یانسان 
کے جائزے، معاوضے کے    یکارکردگ  ی عملے ک  ی انتظام  ی دي قائم ہے جو کل   یٹ ي وسائل اور معاوضہ کم  یانسان   ںي م  یمرکز ہے۔ کمپن 

اور    وںي سي پال  یوسائل  ک  یانسان   یک  یکمپن   ںي م  وں ي ذمہ دار  یک  یٹ ي ہے۔کم  ی فراہم کرت   یرہنمائ   ںي م  لسلےکے س  یاور منصوبہ بند  ني تع
  یسے باخبر رہت   قوںي طر  یعمل  ني رائج بہتر  ںي صنعت م  یٹ ي سفارش اور ان کا باقاعده متواترجائزه شامل ہے۔ کم  یک  یبہتر  ںي کار م  قہي طر

 ہے۔ یبنات  ین ي قي ہے اور حالات کے تقاضوں کے مطابق ان پر غور و خوض کرتے ہوئے ان کے نفاذ کو 

 گورننس  ٹ يکارپور

 ہے کہ  یاعلان کرت  لئےي ختم ہونے والے سال ک  لئےي ک2025جون، 30 کٹرزي آف ڈائر بورڈ

فلو اور    شي کے نتائج، ک  وںي سرگرم  ی ک  یکے امور کار، اس ک  یگوشوارے کمپن   یمال  ارکردهي طرف سے ت   یک  ہي انتظام  یک  یاے)کمپن ) 

 ۔ںي کرتے ہ  ش ي کو منصفانہ طور پر پ  وںي لي تبد  ںي م یٹ ي کوي ا

  ۔ںي برقرار رکهے گئے ہ  ںي کے حساب کتاب کے کهاتے مناسب انداز م ی) کمپن یب )
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 ٹڈ يملز لم کسٹائليکوئٹہ ٹ 
 

ہے اور    یگئ   یک  یرو ي مسلسل پ   یک   وںي سي مناسب پال  یاکائونٹنگ ک  ں ي م  یاري ت   یگوشواروں اور اکائونٹنگ کے اندازوں ک  یات ي )مالیس)
 ۔ںي ہ  یپر مبن  ات ي مناسب اور معقول نظر نےي تخم یات ي شمار

قابل اطلاق    ںي ) ، جہاں تک وه پاکستان م  س ي آر ا  ف ي ا  ی( آئ   نڈرڈزي فنانشل رپورٹنگ اسٹ   شنلي انٹرن   ںي م  یار ي ت   یگوشواروں ک  یات ي )  مالی ڈ) 

 ہے۔  ا ي گ اي ظاہر اور واضح ک ںي انحراف کو مناسب انداز م یبه ی ہے اور ان سے کس یگئ  یک یروي پ  یک ںي ہ 

   ہے۔  ںي شک وشبہات نہ  یپرکوئ  تي اہل یرکهنے ک  یکاروبار کو جار  یک یکمپن  ںي خدشات کے تناظر م ی ) جاریا) 

 ہے۔   ی کا عمل جار  یجائزه اور نگران   لئےي بہتر بنانے ک  د ي ہے۔ سسٹم کومز  ا ي گ  اي نافذ ک  ںي )  انٹرنل کنٹرولز کے سسٹم کو موثر انداز مفي ا)

 کا خلاصہ اس رپورٹ کے ساته منسلک ہے۔  ٹاي ڈ یات ي اور مال ٹنگي )اہم آپر ی ج) 

 ا ي گ   ا ي ک  اني ب   ںي مناسب انداز م  ںي گوشواروں م  ی آڈٹ شده مال  ں،کوي ہ   ی، اگر کوئ   کسزي واجبات اور ٹ   یقانون   وں، ي )  واجب الادا ذمہ دارچي ا)

   ہے۔

  ن يتحفظات بنام اراک ںي رپورٹ م ی ک ٹرزيآڈ آزاد  

خدشات کے مفروضے کے استعمال پر تحفظات کا    یہوئے جار   تےي رائے د  یکے حوالے سے اپن   یداري پائ   یمال  یک  ینے کمپن   ٹرزي آڈ 
ہے    یوضاحت ک  یعوامل ک  یاختصار کے ساته ان مختلف تدراک  تينہا  ںي م  3.6گوشواروں کے نوٹ    ینے مال  ہ ي ہے۔ انتظام  اي اظہار ک

  :ہے یگئ  یک اني ب  ںي م ل ي ذ ل ي تفص یجن ک ںي ہ  ںي خدشات برقرار رہنے کے حق م ی کے بطور جار یکمپن  ںي جو مستقبل م

  یواجب الادا رقوم ک   ی ک  یجانب سے مکمل تعاون ہے جنہوں نے کمپن   ی ک  نکرزي سب سے اہم بات ہمارے ب   ں ي کے حق م  یاے) کمپن ( 
  ی فنڈز ک   یشرحوں به  ی۔ اس کے ساته ساته مارک اپ کںي ہ   ے ي انتظامات ک  ی جي کے مرحلہ وار اور تدر  ہ ي ہے اور تصف  یک  ب ي ازسرنو ترت 

  یاصل رقم ک  یگي ادائ  یہے کہ ان ک  اي گ اي ک بي رقوم کو اس انداز سے ازسر نو ترت  ی ں۔ مارک اپ کي ہ  یگئ  یسطح تک کم کر د   یلاگت ک
  ےي اقدامات اس ل  ہي ہے۔    اي گ  اي مارک اپ مکمل طور پر معاف کر د  ںي ۔ بعض معاملات میجائے گ  یمرحلے پر ک  ی کے بعد آخر  یواپس

  ی بہتر   ںي اورموجوده تناسب م  یبرقرار رہے گ  یٹ ي ڈي کوي ل  یک  یجا سکے جس سے کمپن   اي فلو کو ممکن بنا  شي تاکہ مثبت ک  ںي گئے ہ   ےي ک
کے خلاف بروقت دفاع    نکوںي کے خلاف دعوے دائر کرنے والے ب   یکمپن   ںي کورٹ م  نکنگي کورٹ اور ب   ینے سنده ہائ   ی۔کمپن یآئے گ

دائرک  لئےي اجازت ک  یک ان دعوں کو چ  یدرخواست  تاکہ  باق  اي ک  لنجي ہے  ل  ے ي دعووں کے تصف  هکے سات   نکوںي ب   ی جا سکے۔    ے ي کے 
خاطر   ںي رقوم م  ی بلکہ دعووں ک  ےي ہے کہ وه نہ صرف واجب الادا رقوم کے تصف  ني قي کو  مي ٹ   یقانون   یک  ی۔کمپن ںي ہ   یجار   ی مذاکرات به

 ۔ یرہے گ ابي کام یبه ںي حاصل کرنے م ی خواه کم

مارک اپ    اده ي اور حد سے ز  اي گ  اي ک ش ي دعووں کو بڑها چڑها کر پ   ںي ان م  ںي ہ   ے ي جومقدمات دائر ک ےي کے ل  ی کور ي نے ر  نکوںي ) ب یب ( 
  ی رقم واجب الادا ہے به  ی کے تحت اگر کوئ   ات ي کے مطابق متعلقہ سہول  کارڈي کے ر  یجبکہ کمپن   ںي گئے ہ   ے ي چارجز شامل ک  گري اور د

دائر کرتے ہوئے    ںي درخواست   لئےي اجازت ک  ینے دفاع ک  یکمپن   ںي کم ہے۔ان تمام مقدمات م   ںي سے کہ   ووںدع  نہي کے مب   نکوںي تو وه ب 
ان مقدمات کا    ہي ۔ انتظامںي سماعت ہ   رِ ي ز  ے ي کے ل  صلے ي ف  ںي ہے جو اس وقت معزز عدالتوں م  یک  دي ترد   یدعوئوں ک  نہي کے مب   نکوںي ب 

 ن ينے ت   یرکهے ہوئے ہے۔کمپن   یجار  ںي کوشش  دهي سنج  یبه  ےي کے ل  ےي تصف  مندباہم رضا  یہے اور ساته ہ   یدفاع کر رہ   یبهرپور قانون 
  لمنٹ ي / اسٹ   یمصالحت   ںي کے ساته چوتهے مقدمے م  نکي اور ب   ک ي ہے۔ ا  یشکل دے د   ی معاہدوں کو حتم  لمنٹي / اسٹ   ی مصالحت   ںي مقدمات م

 داخل ہو جائے گا۔  ںي م لمراح  یکے ساته حتم یرضامند یباہم ی ہے جو جلد ہ  یجار ت ي معاہدے پر اس وقت بات چ

مراسلوں کا جواب فراہم   یقي سے متعلق تصد  لنسي جانب سے ارسال کرده ب   یک  ٹرزي آڈ  ں،ي ہ   قي فر  ںي مقدمات م  یجو قانون   نکي ) بعض ب یس( 

 کر سکے۔  ںي نہ 

شناخت    ی ک  کس ي (خصوصا موخر ٹ کسزي انکم ٹ  IAS 12 ہے جو  اي شامل ان مشاہدات کا نوٹس ل  ںي رپورٹ م  یک  ٹرز ي آڈ  یرون ي )بورڈ نے ب یڈ(

ہونے والے سرپلس پر موخر    داي سے پ  شني واي لي و  ی ر   ی روپے کے مقرره اثاثہ جات ک  ني مل  329.14تک   خي سے متعلق بشمول مقرره تار

کرده   یطرف سے وقتاً فوقتاً جار یک یپ  یس یا سي ا ی۔ کمپن ںي سے متعلق ہ  لي پر عدم تعم اتي ضرور ضبع  یک ززي لIFRS 16 )اورکسي ٹ 
    یکار پر عمل کرت  قہي ورک کے تحت اکائونٹنگ طر مي فر   یٹري گولي نافذ العمل ر ںي آر اوز کے مطابق پاکستان م سي ا/اتي ہدا
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

OPERATING DATA
Sales Rs. '000' 1,064,980        888,780               3,392,968        5,027,979        4,982,224      3,616,535       
Cost of Good Sold Rs. '000' (2,272,792)      (1,534,687)          (4,371,024)      (4,849,928)      5,151,705      4,198,855       
Gross Profit/(Loss) Rs. '000' (1,207,811)      (645,906)              (978,056)          178,051           (169,481)        (582,320)         
Profit / (Loss) Before Taxation Rs. '000' (1,623,359)      (692,504)              (942,626)          76,978             (300,026)        (737,351)         
Profit / (Loss) after Taxation Rs. '000' (1,636,747)      (703,599)              (985,068)          33,443             (368,304)        (714,070)         

FINANCIAL DATA
Equity Balance Rs. '000' (5,421,023)      (3,834,670)          (3,191,341)      (2,358,760)      (2,441,451)     (2,127,839)     
Property, Plant & Equipment Rs. '000' 9,912,147        10,317,030         10,492,542     10,644,951     5,599,759      5,756,072       
Current Assets Rs. '000' 4,265,328        4,531,678            4,518,236        5,442,374        3,365,025      2,406,240       
current Liabilities Rs. '000' 12,029,863     10,964,374         10,417,079     10,453,054     8,355,212      7,568,695       

PROFITABILITY RATIOS
Gross Profit Margin % (1.13) (0.73) (28.83)              3.54                  (3.40)               (16.10)             
Operating Profit Margin % (1.54) (0.81) (32.90)              2.96                  (6.43)               (20.16)             
Net Profit Margin % (1.54) (0.79) (29.03)              0.67                  (7.39)               (19.74)             

LIQUIDITY RATIOS
Current Ratio Times 0.35                  0.41                      0.43:1 0.52:1 0.40:1 0.32:1
Quick Ratio Times 0.09                  0.08                      0.08                  0.09                  0.09                0.09                 

ACTIVITY / TURNOVER RATIOS
Days in Receivables Days 87.41                57.08                    20.36                13.74                13.49              25.22               
Accounts Receivables Turnover Times 3.92                  6.01                      17.92                26.56                27.05              14.47               
Inventory Turnover Times 0.42                  0.31                      1.28                  1.60                  2.91                4.55                 
Total Assets Turnover Times 0.08                  0.06                      0.23                  0.31                  0.56                0.44                 
Return on Total Assets % (0.12)                 (0.05)                    (0.07)                 0.002                (0.04)               (0.09)                
Return on Equity % (1.01)                 (0.22)                    (0.25)                 0.01                  1.36                (7.09)                

LEVERAGE RATIOS
Long Term Debts to Equity Times (0.29)                 (0.15)                    (0.19)                 (0.31)                 (0.36)               (0.23)                
Total Debts Equity Times (2.32)                 (3.02)                    (3.45)                 (4.74)                 (3.78)               (3.79)                
Long Term Debts to Total Assets Times 0.03                  0.04                      0.04                  0.05                  0.10                0.06                 
Total Debts to Total Assets Times 0.89                  0.78                      0.73                  0.70                  1.03                0.99                 
Equity to Total Assets Times 0.11                  0.22                      0.27                  0.30                  (0.03)               0.01                 
Interest Coverage Ratio Times (228)                  (97.09)                  (32.02)              2.17                  (8.82)               (14.51)             

OTHERS
Earning / (Loss) Per Share Rs (125.91)            (54.14)                  (75.77)              2.57                  (28.33)             (54.93)             
Breakup Value of Share w/o Rs (417.00)            (294.97)                (245.49)            (181.44)            (187.80)          (163.68)           

Revaluation Surplus
Breakup Value of Share with Rs 125.09             251.55                 306.73             376.61             (20.77)             7.75                 

Revaluation Surplus
Cash Dividende % NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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No of Total
Shareholders Share Held

185 From 1                       To 100                Shares 3,751                     
90 From 101                   To 500                Shares 27,362                   
41 From 501                   To 1,000             Shares 37,221                   
56 From 1,001                To 5,000             Shares 157,582                 
13 From 5,001                To 10,000           Shares 95,804                   
6 From 10,001              To 15,000           Shares 75,552                   
1 From 15,001              To 20,000           Shares 20,000                   
3 From 25,001              To 30,000           Shares 76,352                   
2 From 30,001              To 35,000           Shares 66,577                   
1 From 45,001              To 50,000           Shares 48,000                   
1 From 55,001              To 60,000           Shares 58,250                   
1 From 90,001              To 95,000           Shares 95,000                   
1 From 120,001            To 125,000         Shares 122,109                 
1 From 130,001            To 135,000         Shares 133,144                 
1 From 145,001            To 150,000         Shares 147,000                 
1 From 210,001            To 215,000         Shares 214,663                 
1 From 300,001            To 305,000         Shares 304,850                 
1 From 340,001            To 345,000         Shares 342,460                 
1 From 470,001            To 475,000         Shares 471,897                 
1 From 475,001            To 480,000         Shares 478,053                 
1 From 485,001            To 490,000         Shares 485,205                 
1 From 530,001            To 535,000         Shares 532,723                 
1 From 560,001            To 565,000         Shares 563,139                 
1 From 565,001            To 570,000         Shares 567,750                 
1 From 580,001            To 585,000         Shares 584,569                 
1 From 590,001            To 595,000         Shares 592,697                 
1 From 595,001            To 600,000         Shares 596,611                 
1 From 650,001            To 655,000         Shares 653,728                 
1 From 690,001            To 695,000         Shares 694,353                 
1 From 795,001            To 800,000         Shares 797,726                 
1 From 880,001            To 885,000         Shares 884,272                 
1 From 900,001            To 905,000         Shares 903,649                 
1 From 925,001            To 930,000         Shares 928,397                 
1 From 925,001            To 930,000         Shares 1,239,554              

422 Total 13,000,000            

No of Share Perentage
Sharehoders Held %

10                  5,021,908              38.63                     
398                7,901,030              60.78                     

Investment Corporation of Pakistan 1                    250                        0.00                       
1                    364                        0.00                       

 8                    64,952                   0.50                       
2                    9,697                     0.07                       

Others 2                    1,799                     0.01                       
Total 422 13,000,000            100.00                   
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Individuals

Insurance Companies
Joint Stock Companies
Financial Institutions

QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING ( FORM - A)

Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2025 is given below

S h a r e h o l  d i n g

Categories of Shareholders

Directors, Chief Executive Office, their Spous and Minor childern
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1 Directors, CEO their Spouse and Minor Childern 10

Mr. Tariq Iqbal ( Director & CEO ) 563,139        4.33              
Mr. Asim Khalid ( Director ) 1,238,297     9.53              
Mr. Omer Khalid ( Director ) 1,189,308     9.15              
Mrs. Saima Asim ( Director ) 8,700            0.07              
Mr. Tauqir Tariq ( Director ) 797,726        6.14              
Mr. Muhammad Saeed ( Director ) 521               0.00              
Mr. Abbas Ali ( Director ) 500               0.00              
Mrs. Tabbasum Tariq ( W/o Director ) 694,353        5.34              
Mrs. Sadaf Khalid ( W/o Director ) 44,159          0.34              
Mrs. Tahmina Tauqir ( W/o Director ) 485,205        3.73              

2 Associates Companies, undertakings and Related Parties -                -                

3 NIT and ICP 1 250               0.00              

4 Executive

5 Public Sector Companies & Corporations

6 Bank Development Finance Institution, 3  
Non-Banking Finance Institution, Insurance  
Companies, Modarabas & Mutual Fund

National Industries Co-operate Finance Corpration Ltd  364               0.00              
National Bank Of Pakistan  9,697            0.07              

 

7 Others 10 66,751          0.51                  

8 General Public 398 7,901,030     60.78            

422 13,000,000   100.00         
13000000

Shareholders Hoding 05% or More -                

1 - Mr. Asim Khalid 1,238,297     9.53              
2 - Mr. Omer Khalid 1,189,308     9.15              
3 - Mrs. TabbasumTariq 694,353        5.34              
4 - Mr. Tauqir Tariq 797,726        6.14              
5 - Mr. Muhammad Khalid 903,649        6.95              
6 - Mrs. Amna Javed 1,239,554     9.54              
7 - Mrs. Saadia Tanvir 884,272        6.80              
8 - Mr. Javed Iqbal 928,397        7.14              
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Nil

Nil

Total

DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER
REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AS AT 30TH JUNE 2025

Name of shareholders
No of 

Shareholders
Share held Percentage
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) 
REGULATIONS, 2019 
 
Name of Company: Quetta Textile Mills Limited 
Year ended June 30, 2025. 

 
The company has complied with the requirements of Regulations in the following manner: 

 
1. The total numbers of directors are (07) as per the following  

a) Male    6 
b) Female    1 

 
2. The Composition of board is as follows: 

 
a) Independent Director   Mr.  Muhammad Saeed.  

Mr.  Abbas Ali 
b) Non-executive     Mr.  Tauqir Tariq  

Mr.  Asim Khalid 
c) Executive     Mr.  Tariq Iqbal 

Mr.  Omer Khalid 
d) Female Director/ Non-Executive Mrs. Saima Asim 
 

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than 
seven listed companies including this company;  
 

4. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate 
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its 
supporting policies and procedures; 

 
5. The Board has developed a vision /mission statement, overall corporate strategy and 

significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of 
particulars of significant policies along with the dates of approval or amended has been 
maintained; 

 
6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters 

have been taken by Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the 
Act and these Regulations; 

 
7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a 

director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the 
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and 
circulating minutes of meeting of the board;  

 
8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors 

in accordance with the Act and these Regulations; 
 

9. All the directors, except one director meet the requirements of Director training program 
under code of Corporate Governance Regulation 2019. 
(Explanation given below for not meet by one director) 
 

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer. Company Secretary 
and Head of Internal Audit. Including their remuneration and terms and conditions of 
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations; 

 
11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial 

statements before approval of the board; 
 

12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below: 
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 Audit Committee 
Mr.  Muhammad Saeed  Chairman / Independent Director 
Mr.  Tauqir Tariq   Member   / Non-Executive Director 
Mr.  Asim Khalid   Member   / Non-Executive Director 

 
a) HR and Remuneration Committee 

Mr.  Abbas Ali   Chairman / Independent Director 
Mr.  Asim Khalid   Member   / Non-Executive Director 
Mrs. Saima Asim   Member   / Non-Executive Director 
 

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented 
and advised to the committee for compliance. 

 
14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly / yearly) of the committee were as per 

following: 
 

a) Audit Committee     Four quarterly meeting 
b) HR and Remuneration Committee  Once a year 
 

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, which has suitable, qualified 
and experienced staff. 

 
16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a 

satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountant of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they 
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants 
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit 
are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children)of the 
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of Internal Auditor, Company 
Secretary or Director of the Company. 

 
17. The statutory auditors or 0ther persons associated with them have not been appointed to 

provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other 
regulatory requirements and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC 
guidelines in this regards. 

 
18. We confirm that all other requirements of Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the 

Regulations have been complied with; and  
 
19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 

are below. 
 

1) The calculation of minimum number of Independent Directors as per regulation no 
6(1), is calculated on basis of general rule only number exceeding 0.5 shall be 
rounded to next number,     

 

Role of board to address 
sustainability risk and 
opportunities.  

10A Newly introduced regulation by SECP during June, 
2024. Being reviewed by the board for compliance in 
future. 

Requirement to attain DTP 
Certification. 
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Except three directors, all directors are exempt from 
training program. The remaining directors plan to 
acquire required director training certification as early 
as possible during the next year. 

Nomination Committee 29 (1) Currently, the board has not constituted a separate 
NC. The function is being performed by the board. 

Risk Management Committee. 30 (1) The board intends to constitute RMC. Currently the 
board is performing these duties. 

 

 
 

Karachi:                            TAUQIR TARIQ 
       Dated: January 5, 2026                          Chairman  
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/ d e p e d e m i  # n d i i o r g '  ort 

T o t h  l e h e v o  e i t a  Tey t il  f i l l s  L i m i t e d  

Report  o n  t h e  / u d i t  o f  the F i n a n c i a l  S t a t e m e n t s  

/ v e r s e  O p i n i o n  

We h a v e  a u d i t e d  t h e  a n n e x e d  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t s  of Quetta T e x t i l e  M i l l s  L i m i t e d ,  which comprise 
t h e  s t a t e m e n t  of f i n a n c i a l  position as a t  J u n e  330, 2 0 2 5 ,  and the statement o f  profit or loss and 
s t a t e m e n t  of c o m p r e h e n s i v e  income, the statement of changes i n  e q u i t y ,  the statement of cash flows 
for the year then e n d e d ,  a nd notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy 
information and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained al l  the 
information and explanat ions which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for 

the purposes of the aud i t ,  

I n  our op in ion  and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
because of s ign i f ica nce of inappropriateness of going concern assumption & other factors as 
described in basis for adverse opin ion paragraph below, the statement of financial position, 
statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity 
and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof do not conform with 
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and do not give the information 
r e q u i r e d  by the Companies Act, 2017  (XIX of 2017), in the manner so r e q u i r e d  and respectively do 
n o t  give a t r u e  a n d  fa ir view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June  30, 2025 and of the loss 
and  other comprehensive loss, the changes in  equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

Bas is  for Adverse Opin ion 

a)  

b) 

s described i n  Note 33.6 to the financial statement the company has incurred net loss of 
Rupees 1 ,636.75 mil l ion dur ing the year ended June 30, 2025  and as of that date ,  reported 
a c c u m u l a t e d  losses of R u p e e s  6 , 5 3 0 . 5 0  m i l l i o n .  'The company's current l i a b i l i t i e s  exceed its 
current a s s e t s  by Rs. 7,764.5+ m i l l i o n .  'These c o n d i t i o n s  along with adverse key financial 
ratios and l i t i g a t i o n  w i t h  banks indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may 
cast s i g n i f i c a n t  d o u b t  a b o u t  the company's ability to continue as a going concern. 'These 
circumstances give rise to s i g n i f i c a n t  uncertainty as to the a b i l i t y  of the company to continue 
operations as going concern in the foreseeable future and therefore, the company may be 
unable  to real ize its assets and discharge its l iabil it ies in the normal course of business. The 
management has prepared financial statements on going concern basis, but in our judgment, 
management's use of going concern assumption in these financial statements is 
i n a p p r o p r i a t e .  

The company has not accounted for markup for the year ended June 30, 2025 on outstanding 
balances in respect of short-term borrowings, long term financing from banks. 'Therefore, we 
are unable to ascertain the financial impact of the same on the financial statements. 

Morison Global o p ,  ut. Floor, Uni Tower, I I Chundripar Road, Karachi ,  00-92-21-32468154-5 contact@jasb-associates.com Member of 
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c) \s disclosed i n  notes to the  f i nancia l  statements, balance p a y a b l e  to various ba nks in  respect 
of short term f i nanc i ng amount ing to Rs. 1,733.07 mill ion, i n  respect of long-term f inancing 
amount i ng  to Rs, 1 , 9 T I  9  m i l l i o n ,  in  respect of sukuk amount ing to Rs. 6 1 1 3 4  mil l ion ,  
margin with bank guarantee amount i ng to Rs. 5. m i l l i o n  a n d  in respect of balance payable to 
Or ix l e as i ng  a m o u n t i n g  to Rs, 1 1 , 3 ]  mil l ion ,  remains unconfirmed. Al l  the balances payable 
are in i i t i gat ion .  We were also unable to satisfy ourselves as to the correctness and terms and 
cond i t ions  of the re ported ba lan ces bw performing other alternate aud i t ing procedures. 

d )  As disclosed i n  note 13,  the cash and  bank balance amounting to Rs. 6.16 mil l ion unconfirmed 
as we have not received conf irmation as requi red by IS/ 505, therefore, we were unable to 
satis fy ourselves as to the correctness of the reported balance,  

e )  The company does not  comply with the requirements of IS-1Z with respect to deferred 
taxation and I FRS  I 6 .  Further ,  the Deferred 'Tax on Surplus on Reval uation of Fixed Assets has 
not been recognized in the financial statement amounting to Rs. 329.14 mi l l i on  as on 
reporting date and  accordingly impact of deferred tax on incremental depreciat ion (current 
year & prior yea rs)  and on disposed items of Property, P lant  & Equipment has not been 
properly recognized in the income statement. 

f) The Company holds inventor i e s  a n d  cash b a l a n c e  amounting t o - R s  3 , 1 4 0 . 4 5  m i l l i o n  a n d  0 . 6 7 5  
m i l l i o n  r e s p e c t i v e l y  as of J u n e  30, 2 0 2 5 . T h e s e  inventories comprises of stores, spares & loose 
tools a n d  stock i n  trade. We have n o t  received response from predecessor auditor a g a i n s t  o u r  
r e q u e s t  to s h a r e  a u d i t  w o r k i n g  papers w i th  respect to observing physical counting of 
inventories & cash balance. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit  evidence. 
about the observing of physical counting of these inventories and cash_balance mainly 
because we were appointed as auditor after close of financial year .  Consequently were unab le  
to determine whether any adjustment to these amounts were necessary. 

g) This is first year of aud i t  by J .A.S.B. & Associates and accordingly as required under ISA-510, 
we requested the outgoing auditor to allow access to review working papers to verily 
opening balances of the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025, however, we 
have not received any response from the predecessor auditor. 

We conducted our aud i t  in  accordance with International Standards on Auditing ( ISs) as 
appl icab le in Pakistan .  Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
\udito r's Respons ib i l i t ies  for the Aud i t  of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for 
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the Code. We bel ieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for adverse opinion and after due verification we report as above. 

Key aud i t  matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the f inancial statements of the current period. 'These matters were addressed in the 
context of our aud i t  of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and 
we do not provide a separate op in i on  on these matters. Following are the Key audit matters: 

Key Audit  Matters 
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Addressed i n  O u r  Was; 

Testing the reasonability of the 
assumptions applies by the management 
i n  allocating direct l a b o r  a n d  direct 
overhead costs to stock in trade. A n d  

O b t a i n i n g  an u n d e r s t a n d i n g  of 
management's process for allocating raw 
material, labor, and overhead costs to 
stock of finished goods and work in 
process a n d  evaluating the 
appropriateness and consistency of the 
allocation bases used, 

Assessing historical cost recorded in the 
stock in  t rade valuat ion; testing on a 

sample basis with purchase invoices. 

I' 
H(n,v the fl.fatter 

t Htllf l  

Key Aud i t  tatier 

The estimates and judgments appl ies by 
the management are in fluenced by the 

amount of di rect cost incurred 
historical ly, expectations of repeat 
orders to u t i l i ze  the stock in  trade, sales o 

contract in hand and historical ly realized 
sales prices. 

--· ' 

Valuation of  Stock in Trade (efer to notes 8 to the financial statement). 

Stock i n  t r a d e  amoun ted  t o  R, 2 , 5 6 3 . 0 6  Our aud i t  procedures in respect o f  val uat ion 
m i l l i o n  as at  t h e  reporting date. The of tock i n  t rade, amongst others, i n cluded 
v a l u a t i o n  of stock i n  t rade at cost has the following; 
different components, which includes 
judgment i n  relation to the a l locat ion of o 

l abor and overheads which are incu rred 
i n  bringing the stock to its present 
locat ion and condi t ion .  Judgment has 
also been appl ied by the management in  o  

determining the Net Real izable Value 
[ N R V ]  of stock in  trade. 

. N o .  

The signif icance of the balance coupled 
with the j udgment involved has resulted e 

in the va luat ion of stock in trade being 
ident ified as a key aud i t  matter. 

Assessing management's determination 
of the net realizable value of stock in 
trade by performing tests on the sales 
prices secured by the company for 
similar or comparable items of stock in 
trade. 

Our audit procedures in respect of 
recognition o f  revenue, amongst others, 
included the following: 
o Assessing the appropriateness of the 

Company's revenue recognition 
accounting policies by comparing with 
accounting standards; 
Obtaining understanding of and testing 
the design and operating effectiveness of 
controls designed to ensure that revenue 
is recognized in the appropriate 
accounting period and testing, on a 
sample basis, invoices and credit notes, 
recorded before and after the reporting 
period with underlying documentation 
to assess whether revenue has been 

The amount of revenue is the most 
significant class of t ransaction on the 
statement of profit or loss. Net revenue 
is reported at Rs. 1,064.98 million. 

We ident i f ied revenue recognit ion as a 
key aud i t  matter since it is a key 
performance measure for the Company o 

and gives rise to the risk associated with 
the judgment in determining the timing 
of satisfaction of performance 
obl igations as well as creates an 
incentive for fraudulently overstating 
revenue by recognizing revenue before 
such performance obl igations are 
satisfied. 

---- 

2 Revenue recognition (refer to notes 29 to the annexed financial statements) 
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recognized in  the appropriate 
accounting period;  and 

o Crit ica l ly assessing m a n u a l  j ourna l s  
posted to revenue to ident i fy unusua l  or 
i r regular  items 

· - -  [) . 

Information O\her than the Financial Statements z d  Auditor's Report 'Thereon 

Management is r e s p o n s i b l e  for t h e  o t h e r  i n f o r m a ti o n .  ' T h e  o t h e r  i n f o r m a t i o n  comprises the 
information included in  the Company's Annua l  R e p o r t  for 2025 ,  but does not inc lude the financial 
sta tements  and o u r  audi to rs '  report t hereon. 

O u r  o p i n i o n  on the f inancia l  statements does n o t  cover the other information and we do n o t  
express a n y  form o f  assu rance conc lus ion t h e r e o n .  

I n  connection with our aud i t  of the f i n a n c i a l  statements, our responsibil ity is to read the other 
information and, i n  do ing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
w i t h  the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to-be 
m a t e r i a l l y  misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report i n  this regard, except ment ioned in basis for adverse opinion paragraph. 

Responsib i l i t ies  of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the account ing and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the 
requirements of Companies Act, 2 0 1 7  (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as m a n a g e m e n t  
determines is necessary to enable  the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

I n  preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
abi l ity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to l iquidate the 
Company or to cease operations,  or has n o  realistic alternative but to do so. 

B o a r d  of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free ftom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an a u d i t  conducted in accordance with IS\s as applicable in Pakistan wi l l  always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
c o n s i d e r e d  material if, i n d i v i d u a l l y  or i n  the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
i nfluence  the economic decisions of  users taken on the bas is of these financial statements, 

As part of an aud i t  i n  accordance with IS/As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional 

judgment and mainta in  p rofessional  skepticism throughout the audit.  We also:  
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I d e n t i f y  a n d  a s s e s s  the r i s k s  o f  m a t e r i a l  misstatement o f  t h e  f inanc ia l  statements, w h e t h e r  

due  t o  f r a u d  o r  e r r o r ,  d e s i g n  a n d  perform a u d i t  p r o c e d u r e s  r e s p o n s i v e  to those risks, a n d  
o b t a i n  a u d i t  e v i d e n c e  t h a t  i s  sufficient a n d  a p p r o p r i a t e  to p r o v i d e  a  basis for o u r  opin ion .  

The r i s k  o l  n o t  d e t e c t i n g . a  m a t e r i a l  m i s s t a t e m e n t  r e s u l t i n g  from f r a u d  i s  h i g h e r  than for o n e  
resu l t i ng  f r o m  e r r o r ,  a s  f r a u d  m a y  i n v o l v e  c o l l u s i o n ,  forgery, i n t e n t i o n a l  omissions, 
misrepresentat io ns, or  t h e  overr ide of internal  control 

Obtain an unde r s tand i ng of interna l  control relevant to the aud it  in order to design aud i t  
procedures t h a t  are appropriate i n  the circumstances, but not for t he purpose o f  expressing 
an o p i n i o n  on the effect iveness of the Company's internal cont rol .  

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
account ing estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conc lude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audi t  evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists. 
related to events or condit ions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
cont inue as a going concern. I f  we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
requ i red to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions 
are based on the aud i t  evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, 
future events or condit ions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overal l  presentation, structure. and content of the financial statements, 
inc lud ing the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and  timing of the aud i t  and s ign ificant  audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal  control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provided the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical  requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore 
the key aud it  matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 
precludes publ ic  disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of do ing  so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit ,  we further report that in our opinion except for the effects of the matters 
discussed i n  the basis for adverse o p i n i o n  section of our report: 

a) Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies 
Act, 2017  (X1IX of 2017) ;  
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h) The :tatetent of  f i nanc ia l  p o s i t i o n ,  the statement of prof i t  or loss and statement of 
compre hens ive  income, t h e  statement of changes in  equ ity and the statement of casl 
flows; together with  the  notes the reon have been d r a w n  up in  conformity w i th  the 
(o mnpan i cs  Act, Z U T 7  ( X I X  of 20I7)  a n d  a re in  agreement with the books; of account  a n d  
r e i n s ,  

c) I n v e s t m e n t s  made ,  expend i tu re  i ncu rred  and  guarantees extended dur i ng  the year were 
for the purpose of  the Company's bus iness ;  and  

d) No zakat was deduc t ib l e  at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,  1980 ( X V I I I  of 
1980) 

Other Matter 

T 'he f inanc ia l  statements of the company for the year ended J une  30, 2024 were audited by another 

aud i tor  who had expressed adverse op in ion  v ide their report dated October 05,  2024 

The engagement partner on the aud i t  result i n g  i n  this i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d i t o r ' s  r e p o r t  i s  
Basharat Rasool, FC. 

hA»kc'«Li 
Chartered Accountants 
Karachi.  

o»ea. A5 JAN 2025 

lJ D I N :  A R 202 5 1 0 4 5 2 U c j H 2 1 E 4 a  I  

'  t  
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Independent Auditors' Review Report 
To the Members of Quetta Textile Mills Limited 
Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulation, 2019 

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board ofDirectors of Querta Textile Mills 
Limited ("the Company") for the year ended 30 June 2025 in accordance with the requirements of 
regulation 36 of the Regulations . 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's 
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non­ 
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the 
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the 
Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the 
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. 
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all 
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's 
corporate governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of 
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party 
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the 
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee. 

Based on our review, except for the below mentioned instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to 
our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect 
the company 's compliance, in all material-respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as 
applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30 , 2025 .  

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code were observed which 
are stated as under: 

Requirement Regulation Non-Compliances 

Role of board to address Noted for Compliance. 
sustainability risk and 10A 
opportunities. 
Requirement to attain Director's 19 Except ·one director, all others are exempt from 
Training Program Certification. Director's Training Program. 
Nomination Committee 29(1) Currently, the board has not constituted a separate 

Nomination Committee. The function is being 
performed by the board . 

Risk Management Committee 30(1) The board intends to constitute Risk Management 
Committee. Currently the board is performing_ these 
duties. 

Chartered Accountants ,')$ 
Kara B.5 JAN Z! 
Date: 
Engagement Partner: Basharat Rasool, FCA 
UDIN: CR202510452Q1bxDrYZC 

11o4, 1 Floor, Uni Tower, I. I .  Chundrigar Road, Karachi. 00-92-21-32468154-5 .contact@jasb-associates.com Member of Morison Global 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS 

1 . 1  The Company was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited Company in January 29, 1970 under the Companies Act, 
1 9 1 3  (repealed) (now The Companies' Act 2017) as a public limited company. The shares of the Company are listed on 
Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the company is situated at ground floor Nadir House I. I  Chundrigarh 
road Karachi. The company is principally engaged in manufacturing and sale of Yarn and Fabric. 

1 . 2  Geographical location and address of business units 

Registered Office 
Sub Office 
Mi l ls 
Mills 
Mills 

Nadir House, Ground Floor, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi. 
7-8/A, Justice Sardar Iqbal Road, Gulberg V, Lahore. 
P/3, S . I.T .E . ,  Kotri. 
B/4, S .I.T .E . ,  Kotri. 
49 K.M. ,  Lahore, Multan Road, Bhai Pheru. 

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR 

During the year, the company, the company recognized net revaluation gain of 1 0 . 1 0 8  Million. and was recorded in 
Other Comprehensive Income 

During the year, the company traded one of its Plant and Machinery with an unpaid creditor of Rs. 219 ,298,906. The 
transaction resulted in a Loss of Rs. 20,601 ,094. 

For a detailed discussion about the Company's performance, refer to the Directors' Report. 

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

3.1 Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in 
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: · 

International Financial Reporting Standards ( IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) 
as notified under the Companies Act 2017 ;  

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as 
notified under the Companies Act, 2017 ;  and 

Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.  

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and 
: directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed. 

3.2 Basis of measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention except 

Oblifations under the defined benefit plan are stated at Present Value 
2 Investment in Associates are accounted for using equity method and 

3.3 Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the Company's functional currency. All financial 
information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

3.4 Accounting Estimates, judgements and financ ia l  risk management. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain 
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of apply ing the 
Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience 
and other factors, inc luding expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

The estimates and under lying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Rev isions to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the 
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

Judgements made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that 
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next 
year. 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

Critical Judgements 

Manag ement  has made the following Judgements, apart from those involving estimates, which has the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements. 

The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the company's financial statements or where 
judgement was excercised in application of accounting policies are as follows 

a) Determining the residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment 
b) Provisions for slow moving stores, spares and loose tools 
c) valuation of stock in trade at lower of cost and NRV 
d) Impairment of financial assets and provisions for loss allowance 
e) Impairment of non financial assets 
f) Provision for taxation including deferred tax 
g) Accounting for retirement benefit obligation 
h) Provisions against l iabilities and contingencies 

3.5 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

The following amendments are effective for the year ended June 30, 2025. These amendments are either not relevant to 
the company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the company's financ ial statements other than 
certain additional disclosures . 

Amendments to IAS 1 ,  "Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification of Liabilities as current or non current along 
with Non - Current Liabilities with covenants 

Amendment to I FRS 1 6  'Leases - Clarification on how seller - lessee subsequently measures sale and Lease Back 
transactions 

Amendment to IAS 7 '  Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures' - Supplier Finance 
Arrangements 

3.5 .1  Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have 

not been early adopted by the company: 

The following standards and amdendments are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after the date mentioned 
against each of them . These amendments are either not relevant to the company's operations or are not expected to have 
significant impact on the company 

The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - Clarification on how 
entity accounts when there is Long term lack of exchangeability 
F inanc ial Instruments : Disclosures - Classification and Measurement of 
Financial Instruments 

IFRS 17  Insurance Contracts 
IFRS 9 F inancial Instruments - Classication and Measurement of Financial 

Instruments (Amendments) 
IFRS 9 Amendement to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' and IFRS 7 'Financial 

Nature - Dependent Electricity instruments disclosures - Contracts 
referencing 

Effective date 

(annual reporting periods 

01-Jan-25 

01-Jan-26 

01-Jan-26 
01-Jan-26 

01-Jan-26 

IAS 21 

IFRS 7 

Further, the following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards 
Board (IASB), which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the 
purpose of their applicability in Pak istan : 

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 

IFRS 18  'Presentat ions and Disclosures in the F inancial Statements 

IFRS 1 9  Subsidiaries without Public Accountability Disclosures 

The following interpretation issued by the IASB has been waived off by SECP :  

IFRIC 1 2  Service concession arrangements 

+ 

' 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

4.1 Borrowings 

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recognized initially at cost, less attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial 
recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and redemption 
value being recognized in the income statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis. 

4.2 Employee benefits 

4 .2 .1  Defined benefit plans 

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have 
completed minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. Liability is adjusted annually to 
cover the obligation and the adjustment is charged to profit or loss. The determination of the Company's obligation under 
the scheme requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increases in 
remuneration, expected average remaining working lives of employees and discount rate used to derive present value of 

defined benefit obligation. 

There is risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what the entity has assumed. Since the 
benefit is calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount would also increase proportionately. 

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for 
unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past service cost. 
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in comprehensive income for the period in which these arise. 

4.3 Taxation 

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except to 
the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case iris recognized in equity. 

The tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which is not based on taxable income or any amount paid /payable in 
excess of the calculation based on taxable income or any minimum tax, which is not adjustable against the future tax 
liability, is classified as levy in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as these levies fall under the 
scope of IFRIC 21/IAS 37. 

4.3 .1  Current 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted 
by the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current tax is based 
on higher of the taxable income at current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account tax credits, rebates and 
exemptions available, if any, or minimum of turnover. However, for income covered under final tax regime , taxation is 
based on applicable tax rates under such regime. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the current or prior 
periods is recognized as a liability. Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized 
as an asset. 

4.3.2 Levy 

A levy is an outflow of resouces embodying economic benefits that is imposed by Government on entities in accordance 
with the legislation other than 

a . Those outflows of resouces that are within the scope of other standards 

b. fines or other penalties that are imposed for breach of regulation 

In these financial statements, levy includes revenue taxes, if any, final taxes and super taxes which are based on other 
than taxable profits. The corresponding advance tax paid has been netted off and the net position is shown in the 
Statement of financial position 

The tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which is· not based on taxable income or any amount paid /payable in 
excess of the calculation based on taxable income or any minimum tax, which is not adjustable against the future tax 
liability, is classified as levy in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as these levies fall under the 
scope of IFRIC 21/IAS 37 . 

4.3.3 Deferred 

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method providing for temporary differences between the 
carrying amounts of assets and l iab i l it ies for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes. In this 
regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income that is subject to final tax regime is also considered in 
accordance with the requirement of "Technical Release - 27" of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. 
Deferred tax is measured at rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based 

on laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. A deferred tax liability is recognized for all 
taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for deductible temporary differences to the extent that 
future taxable profits will be available against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed 

at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Deferred tax is not recognized for timing differences that are not expected to reverse and for the temporary differences 
arising from the initial recognition of goodwill and initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that is not a 
business combination and that at the lime of transaction affects neilhe, the accounting nor the taxable pmfit -� 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES. TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

4.9.4 Available for sale 

Other investments not covered in any of the above categories including investments in associates in which the Company 
has no significant influence are classified as being available for sale are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss 
being recognized directly in equity. Gains or losses on available for sale investments are recognized directly in equity until 
the investments are sold or disposed off, or until the investments are determined to be impaired, at that time cumulative 
gain or loss previously reported in the equity is included in current year's profit and loss account. 

4.10  Financial instruments 

All the financial assets and financial l iabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is 
taken to profit and loss account currently. Financial assets are stated at their nominal value as reduced by the appropriate 
allowances for estimating irrecoverable amount. Mark up bearing financial liabilities are recorded at the gross proceeds 
received. Other financia l l iabil it ies are stated at their nominal value .  

4 . 1 1  Stores and spares 

Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. 
Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value p lus other charges incurred thereon . 

4 . 12  Stock-in-trade 

Stock-in-trade is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value except waste which is valued at net rea lizable value. 
Cost is determined as follows; 

Raw material 
Work in progress 
Finished goods 
Waste 

At weighted average cost 
At average manufacturing cost 
At average manufacturing cost or net realizable value which ever is 
Net realizable value 

Raw material in transit is stated at invoice price p lus other charges paid thereon upto the balance sheet date. 

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work in process and finished goods, consist of direct material and proportion of 
manufacturing overheads based on norma l capacity. 

Net realizable value is the estimated sell ing price in the ordinary course of business less costs of completion and sel ling 

4 . 13  Trade debts 

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for any 
uncollectible amounts. An estimated provision for doubtful debt is made when collection of the full amount is no longer 
probable . Bad debts are written off as incurred. 

4.14 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, cash in transit and balances with bank for the purpose of cash flow 
statement. 

4 . 1 5  Revenue recognition 

According to the core princip les of IFRS-15,  the company recognizes the revenue from sale when the company satisfies a 
performance obligation (at a point of time) by transferring promised goods to customers being when the goods are 
dispatched to customers. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is reduced for 
allowances such as taxes, duties, commission, sales returns and discounts. 

Interest income is recognized on the basis of constant periodic rate of return.­ 

Unrealised gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as 'fair value through other comprehensive 
income' are included in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise . 

Unrealised gains / ( losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as 'fair. value through profit or loss' are 
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. 

4.16 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances directly attributable for the construction / acquisition of qualifying assets are 
capitalized up to the date, the respective assets are available for the intended use. All other mark-up, interest and other 
related charges are taken to the profit and loss account currently. 

4.17 Impairment 

All company's assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence of 
impa irment. If any such indication exists, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated. Impairment losses are recognized in 
the profit and loss account currently. 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

4 . 18  Foreign currency translation 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. 
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are retranslated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at 
the balance sheet date. 

Exchange differences, if any, are taken to profit and loss account. 

4 . 19  Offsetting of financial  assets and financial liabil ities 

Financial assets and financia l l iab i l it ies are set off and only the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there is a 
legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the company intends to either settle on a net basis , or t o ·  
realize the asset and settle the liabi lity simu ltaneously .  

4.20 Segment reporting 

Segment report ing is based on the operating (business) segments of the company . An operating segment is a component 
: of the company that engages in a business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses , including · 

revenues and expenses that relates to transactions with any of the company's other components. An operating segment 's 
operating results are reviewed by the CEO to make decision about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its 
performance and for which discrete financial information is availab le . 

4.21 Financial instruments 

4.21 .1  Financial assets 

Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and 
receivables, held to maturity and available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial 
assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at init ial recognition. 

a) Financial assets- at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading . A financial asset is classified 
in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term. Derivatives are also categorized as 
held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets. 

b) Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financia l assets with fixed or determ inable payments that are not quoted in 
an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the end of 
the reporting period. These are classified as non-current assets. 

4.21 .2  Recognition 

:  Regu lar purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade-date -- the date on which the Company 
commits to purchase or sell the asset. All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs except 
for those financial assets which are designated as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss': 'Financial assets 
carried at fair value through profit or loss' are initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are charged to the profit 
and loss account. Financial assets are derecognized when the right to receive cash flows from such assets has expired or 
have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantial ly all risks and rewards, incidental to the ownership of 
such financial assets . 

Dividend income from 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ' and 'available-for-sale financial assets' is 
recognized in the profit and loss account when the Company's right to receive payments is established. 

Equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair values cannot be reliably 
measured or determined are stated at cost. 

4.21 .3  Measurement 

Available-for-sale financial assets' and 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' are subsequently measured at 
fair value whereas 'held to maturity financial assets' and 'loans and receivables' are subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest method. 

Ga ins or losses ar ising from changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ' are 
recognized in the profit and loss account in the period in which they arise. 

Changes in the fair value of 'available-for-sale financial assets' are recognized in other comprehensive income. When 
financial assets classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulative fair value adjustments recognized in 
other comprehensive income til l the time of disposal or impairment are charged to the profit and loss account. 

'Jµ 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

4 .21 .4  Impairment 

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or 
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired if there is objective 
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a 'loss 
event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of 

financial assets that can be reliably estimated. If such evidence is identified to exist, the said financial asset or group of 
financial assets are impaired and an impairment loss is recognized in the. profit and loss account for the amount by which 

the assets' carrying amount exceed their recoverable amount. Impairment losses of equity instruments, once recognized, 
are not reversed through the profit and loss account. 

4 .2 1 .5  Off-setting of financia l  assets and liabi l it ies 

Financial assets and liabil ities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle either on a net basis, or to realize the ·  
asset and settle the liability simultaneously . 

4.21 .6  Financial  l iabi l i t ies 

These are initially recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration expected to be paid. All financial liabilities 
are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the obliging instrument/ 
contract. 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. Where an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified , such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognizing of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit 
and loss account. 

4.22 Earn ings per share - basic and d i luted 

The Company presents basic and diluted earn ings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by 
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary 

shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary 
shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive 
potential ordinary shares. 

4.23 Related party transactions 

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the Company at arms' length price using the method. 

Nature of the related party relationship as well as information about the transactions and outstanding balances are 
disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements. 

4.24 Capital Management 

The company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to 
sustain future development of the business. The board of directors monitors the return on capital and level of dividends to 
ordinary shareholders. The company seeks to keep a balance between the higher return that might be possible with higher 
level of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. There were no changes in the 
company's approach to capital management during the year. Further, the company is not subject to externally imposed 
capital requirements. 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

5 . 1 . 1  Depreciation for the year has been allocated as under: 

2025 2024 

-------------------- (Rupees) -----------------­ 

Cost of sales - spinning 

Cost of sales - weaving 

Cost of sales - power plant 

Administrative expenses 

5 . 1 . 2  Disposal of property, plant and equipment: 

30 

30 

30.3.1 

33 

106,863,658 

46,899,980 

153,763,638 

27,505,399 

2,534,980 

183,804,017 

106,730,895 

49,221 ,496 

155,952,391 

25,091,445 

2,531 ,831 

183,575,667 

Particulars 

June 30, 2025 

June 30, 2024 

Cost 
Accumulated Net Written Sales 

Gain / (Loss) Mode of disposal 
Particulars of 

de reciation down value roceeds buyer 

Trade in with Al Basil Cotton 
992,043,386 752,043,386 240,000,000 219,398,906 (20,601,094) Creditor Ginners 

Mr. Naveed 
1,766,700 1 ,022,001 744,699 2,000,000 1,255,301 Negotiation Naseer, Karachi 

5 .1 .3  Particular of Immovab le Asset in the name of the Company are as follows: 

Locat ion 

Kotri 
Kotri 
Bhai Pheru 
Lahore 

Addresses 

PI3, S . LT.E.,  Kotri. 
B/4, S . IT.E.,  Kotri. 
49 K.M. ,  Lahore, Multan Road, Bhai Pheru. 
7-8/A, Justice Sardar Iqbal Road, Gulberg V, Lahore. 

Total Area ( In Acres) 
20 
10 

4 1 . 1 8  
0.375 

5 . 1 .4  The Company 's land and buildings (both freehold and leasehold), plant and mach inery, and power house were revalued by M/s. S IPRA  

& Company (Private) Limited,  an independent professional valuer, as of April 2, 2025. The valuation, based on a professional 

assessment of current market values ,  resulted in an increase in revaluation surplus of Rs. 220.393 million. The Market Value 

determined by the valuer for the revalued assets - i n c l u d i n g  land and buildings (freehold and leasehold), plant and machinery, and 

power house amounted to R s . 1 0 , 3 2 2 . 2 1 2  million. _ 

5.1 .5  Had there been no reva luat ion the related figures of land ,  bu i ld ing and p lant-and mach inery  as at June 30, 2025 wou ld have 

been as follows: 

2025 2024 

Freehold Land 
Leasehold land 

Building on freehold land 
Building on leasehold land 
Build ing on freehold land [Grid] 

Labour colony on freehold land 

Labour colony on leasehold land 
Plant and machinery 

Plant and machinery [Grid] 

Note -------------------- (Rupees) ---------------­ 

75, 752,071 7 5 , 7 5 2, 0 7 1  

4,152,099 4 , 1 5 2, 0 9 9  

234,872,426 240,894,796 

68,895,719 70,662,276 

26,742,164 27,427,861 

19,832,842 2 0 , 3 4 1 , 3 7 6  

17,667,563 1 8 , 1 2 0 , 5 7 7  

2,296,502,813 2,355,387,501 

78,262,287 8 0, 2 6 9, 0 1 2  

2,822,679,984 2,893,007,569 

5 . 1 . 6  Leased Plant and Mach inery has not been classified as "Right of Use Asset" in accordance with IFRS16 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

] a ----------���-�---- (Rupees) ---���-�---------1 
6 LONG TERM DEPOSITS 

Security deposits: 
-WAPDA 

-Gas companies 

-Others 

7,893,190 
54,233,075 

1 ,337,168 
7,893,190 

51 ,439,075 

1 ,337 , 168 

63,463,433 60,669,433 

6.1 These deposits do not carry any interest or mark-up and are not recoverable within one year. I FRS 9 requires long-term nor 

interest. bearing financial assets to be discounted at average borrowing rate of the company. The impact of discounting is 

considered insignificant by the management. 

104,883,277 105,416,394 

194,783,228 195,773,304 

16,404,063 16,487,444 

316,070,568 317,677,142 

156,495,359 166,637,177 

107,392,672 1 12 ,251 ,246 

579,958,599 596,565,565 

(2,575,359) (2,596,192) 

577,383,240 593,969,373 

Less: Provision for slow moving stores, spares and loose tools 

Weaving: 
-Stores 

Power plant: 
-Oil and stores 

7 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS 
Spinning:  
-Stores 
-Spares and accessories 
-Loose tools 

7.1  Stores,spares and loose tools cost Rs :579 .958 Mill ion (2024: 596.565 Million) have been valued at Rs:577.383 Million 
(2024: 593.969 Million) being the replacement cost of stores,spares and loose tools. The amount charge to profit and loss 
in respect of stores,spares and loose tools down to net realizable value is Rs: 2.575 Million (2024:2.956 Million). 

7 . 1  No item of stores, spares and loose tools is pledged as security as al reporting date. 

200,950,500 129,914,623 
70,874,300 

2,207,280,921 2,507,280,921 
2,860,010 

2,408,231,421 2,710,929,854 

154,832,970 198,484,770 

2,563,064,391 2,909,414,624 

Weaving: 
-Finished goods 

8 STOCK IN TRADE 
· Spinning: 
-Raw material - in hand 

-Work-in-process 

-Finished goods 

-Waste 

8.1 No item of stock in trade is pledged as security as al reporting date. 

8.2 The stated waste stock is valued at NRV. 

9 TRADE DEBTS 
Considered good 

-Local debts - unsecured 
-Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 

9.1 
9.2 

309,051,320 167,192,298 
(37,637,513) (19.200.502) 

271,413,807 147,901,796 

9 . 1  At the year end, there is no receivable from export customer. 

9.2 Particulars of allowance for Expected Credit Loss 

Balance at beginning of the year 

Charge during the year 

Balance at the end of the year 

34 
19,290,502 

18,347,011 

37,637,513 

5,322,670 
13,967,832 
19,290,502 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

] voe · ----------���-�---- ( R u p e e s )  ---���-�---------1 
1 0  O TH E R  F I N A N C I A L  ASSETS 

Term Deposit Certificates "TDRs" 
Investment in equity instrument (listed) 

1 0 . 1  
1 0 . 2  

6 6 , 3 8 1 , 4 8 1  
2 77 , 8 5 5  

1 17 ,880 ,5 12  
126,980 

6 6 , 6 5 9 , 3 3 6  1 18 ,007 ,492 

1 0 . 1  These TDRs were deposited as margin against bank guarantees issued by different banks as disclosed in note No 2 6 . 1 .  
During the year interest rate ranged from 9.00% to 19.50% (2024: 9.00% to 19 .5%) per annum. The maturity period of the 
TD Rs in one year from the date of original issue. 

10 . 2  Investment in equity instrument 

126,980 65 ,285 
150 ,875 61 ,695 
277,855 126 ,980 

Fair value 
Fa ir value 

adjustments 

150 ,875 277,855 
150 ,875 277,855 

61 ,695 126,980 

1 0 . 3  

Cost 

65,285 

5,636 126 ,980 
------------ 

126 ,980 

N o .  of shares 

Total - 30.06.2024 

Askari Bank Limited 
Total - 3 0 . 0 6 . 2 0 2 5  

In listed companies 
Fair value adjustment 

10 .3  Details are as under : 

I  N a m e  of s e c u r i t i e s  

1 1  ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Loans to Employees - Secured 

Advance to Supp l iers 
Collector of Customs for Import and Export 

Margin with Banks against Guarantees 
Advance for Reservation Contract 
Prepaid expenses 
Letter of credit 
Others 

1 1 . 1  

2 8 . 2  

1 6 , 7 9 8 , 0 1 9  
4 , 9 3 6 , 9 0 2  
5 , 1 9 5 , 6 1 4  

3 9 , 2 2 2, 6 4 1  
4 7 8 , 4 4 6  

1 , 5 0 8 , 5 5 6  
7 5 , 1 1 1  

13,474,537 
467,000 

4 ,936 ,902 

5 , 195 ,614 

39,222 ,641 
256,570 

1 ,508,556 

7 19 ,108 

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 1 1 . 2  
6 8 , 2 1 5 , 2 8 9  65,780,928 

( 1 , 1 10 ,997 )  
6 8 , 2 1 5 , 2 8 9  64,669,931 

1 1 .  1  These represent short-term interest free loans to emp loyees as per Company 's policy. These are adjustable against 
salaries and recoverable within a period of one year. 

1 1 . 2  M o v e m e n t  of A ll o w a n c e  for expected credit loss 
Opening balance 
Expected credit loss 

Closing Balance 

( 1 , 110,997 )  

( 1 , 1 10 ,997)  

1 2  TAX REFUND DUE FROM GOVERNMENT 

Income tax refundable 
Sales tax refundable 

2 3 , 2 6 8 , 0 77  
6 8 6 , 9 6 9 , 4 1 7  

21 ,457 ,470 
670 ,477,606 

7 1 0 , 2 3 7 , 4 9 3  691 ,935,076 

1 3  CASH A N D  B A N K  B A L A N C E S  
With banks on : 

- currents accounts 
- saving accounts 

Cash in hand 

1 3 . 1  
4 , 1 0 8 , 9 5 5  
3 , 5 7 1 , 1 5 8  
7 , 6 8 0 , 1 1 3  

674,723 

5 ,577,775 
66,315 

5 ,644,090 

135 ,908 
8 , 3 5 4 , 8 3 6  5 ,779,998 

1 3 . 1  Effective rates of profit on Savings accounts, during the year, ranged from 8% to 12% (2024: 9 .% to 19.5%) per annum .  
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 
Note _________ 2025 (Rupees) __ 2024 I 

2025 2024 
----------------- (Rupees) ---------------- 

14  I S S U E D ,  S U B S C R I B E D  AND P A I D  UP CAPITAL 

2025 2024 
N u m b e r  of shares 

1 , 2 0 0 , 0 0 0  1 ,200,000 1 2 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  12,000,000 
9 , 8 7 5 , 0 0 0  9,875,000 9 8 , 7 5 0 , 0 0 0  98,750,000 
1 , 9 2 5 , 0 0 0  1,925,000 1 9 , 2 5 0 , 0 0 0  19,250,000 

1 3 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  13,000,000 1 3 0 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 0  130,000,000 

14 . 1  The company had issued 9,875,000 Ordinary Shares in the ratio of 316 shares for every 100 ordinary Shares at exercise 
price of Rs. 76/= per share having premium of Rs. 66/= per share. 

14 .2  The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income. The shareholders are entitled to 
. receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the Company. All 
shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets. 

1 4 . 3  Major Shareholders 

Name of Shareholders 

1 Directors, CEO, S p o u s e  and M i n i o r  C h i l d r e n  

Position Percentage 

Mr. Tariq Iqbal 
Mr. Asim Khalid 
Mr. Omer Khalid 
Mr Tauqir Tariq 

Mrs. Tabbasum Tariq 

Director and CEO 
Director 
Director 
Director 
W/O Director 

4.33% 

9.53% 

9.15% 

6.14% 

5.34% 

-------------- .. -2025----------------- 

1 4 .4  Movement in Share Capital 
Opening 
Shares Issued During the Year 
Closing 13,000,000 

2025 

130,000,000 
2024 

No of Shares Amount 
13 ,000,000 130,000,000 

- - 

-------------------- (Rupees) ---------------­ 

1 5  RESERVES 

Capital reserve 
Revenue Reserve 

15 .0  Capital reserve 

Share premium 
Revaluation surplus 

1 5 . 0  
1 5 . 1  

1 7  

6 5 1 , 7 5 1 , 2 0 0  

( 6 , 4 1 5 , 5 0 1 , 7 8 9 )  
(5,763,750,589) 

651,751,200 
7,047,164,552 

6 5 1 , 7 5 1 , 2 0 0  

651,751 ,200 
(4,829,149,596) 
(4,177 ,398,396) 

651,751 ,200 
7,104,771 ,535 

651 ,751,200 
1 5 . 1 . 1  This reserve can be utilised by the company only for the purpose specified in section 81 of the companies Act, 2017 .  

2025 2024 

-------------------- (Rupees) ---------------- 
15 . 1  Revenue Reserve 

General reserves 
Accumulated loss 

115,000,000 
(6,530,501,789) 
(6,415,501,789) 

115,000,000 
(4,944,149,596) 

(4,829,149 ,596) 

15 .2 . 1  A  revenue reserve being maintained to have adequate resources for future requirements and business operations. 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

Note ----------�-��-�---- (Rupees) ---���-�---------1 
1 6  LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS - SUBORDINATED 

Loan from directors and others 212,728,470 212,728,470 
16  These are unsecured and interest-free loans repayable at the discretion of the Company. In compliance with TR-32 issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, these loans have been treated as part of equity. 
1 7  SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Balance as at July 0 1 ,  2024 
Add: Surplus on revaluation of land, building and plant & machinery-net 
Less: Transferred from surplus on revaluation of Property Plant 
Equipment on account of incremental depreciation 
Less: Deferred Tax 

7,461,574,818 
'  10,108,882 

(67,715,864) 

(27,658,592) 

7,376,309,243 

7,565 ,814 , 161  

(74,009,934) 
(30,229,409) 

7,461 ,574,818 
Less: Related to deferred tax effect: Balance as at July 0 1 ,  2024 
Deffered tax liability on revaluation surplus 
Recognition of deferred tax liability due to the transfer of 
incremental depreciation to equity from surplus on revaluation 

17.2 356,803,283 c7 .032.692 
(27,658,592) 0,229,409) 

Closing balance 
329,144,691 

7,047,164,552 

356,803,283 
7 ,104 ,771 ,535 

17 .1  On 27 July 2017, 28 to 29 June 2 0 1 8 , 1 6  to 24 June 2022 and 2 april 2025,  further revaluation was made of the Land, Build ing , Labour Colony, Grid station and plant & machinery by M/s. SIPRA & Company (Private) Limited, registered Valuers and Surveyors, on the basis of market value which resulted in net revaluation surplus of Rs . 10,108,882/­ 
17 .2 Represents disclosure from memorendum records. Deferred tax liability with respect to surplus on revaluation of Property, 

Plant and Equipment has not been recognized in these financial statements 
2025 2024 

--------------------(Rupees) -----------·---- 
1 8  LONG TERM FINANCES 

Loans from banking companies - secured. 

AI-Barka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 18.1  471,777,177 474,377,177 Bank Al Falah Limited 18.2 18,881,717 18 ,881 ,716 
First Al Noor Modaraba 18.3 19,980,000 20,620,000 
Faysal Bank Limited 18.4 178,715,000 178,715,000 
Habib Bank Limited 18.4 235,665,204 235,665,204 
Habib Bank Limited 18.4 8,129,727 8,129,727 Meezan Bank Limited - [Bai Muajjal] 18.4 12,759,074 12 ,759 ,074 
National Bank of Pakistan-[ L TF-11 Frozen Markup] 18.4 61,850,000 61,850,000 
National Bank of Pakistan - [L TF] 18.4 50,746,000 50,746,000 
National Bank of Pakistan - [L TF-1] 18.4 139,907,100 139,907,100 
Soneri Bank Limited 18.4 481,567,000 481,567,000 Standard Chartered Bank 18.4 116,978,416 116 ,978,416 
Allied Bank Limited' [LTF] 18.4 180,993,360 180,993 ,360 

1,977,949,775 1 ,981 ,189,774 
Less: Current maturity shown under current liabilities 18.5 (1,509,606,437) (1,399 ,006,210) 

468,343,338 582,183,564 

18 . 1  Previously, the bank AL Baraka had restructured its existing outstanding balances in istisna amounting to Rs . 300 million, 
local modarba amounting to Rs . 197 million and d iminishing musharakah of Rs.0.890 million. Total amount merged into 
lst isna Facility is Rs. 497.890 mill ion. 
Securities/ Margins 

1st pari passu Equitable mortgage and hypcithecation (each) charge dated March 1 7 ,  2006 registered vide supplementa l 
letter of hypothecation of Plant, Machinery and equipment dated march 08, 2006 for PKR 420 million on present and future fixed assets of the company inclusive of 25% ma,gia. · � 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

I Note -··--------���-�---- (Rupees) ---����---------1 

18 . 2  Previously, Bank Alfalah had approved a settlement of entire principal of CF Hypo facility of Rs. 28.49 million along with 
overdue markup and future markup @7.00% or cost of funds (whichever is higher). The bank had approved stepped-up 
repayment plan for 6 years. 1st Pari Passu charge on stocks & book debts for Rs. 40 million to cover CF - Hypo facility of 
Rs. 30 million with 25% margin. Ranking charge of Rs. 120 mill ion [is ranked 2nd on receivables and 7th on stocks up to 
Rs. 32 million and 2nd on receivables and 9th over stocks for the rest of Rs. 88 million] over stocks including furnace oil 
and book debts. 

1 8 . 3  The Company had been availing finance facility from First Al-Noor Modaraba for many years however, dispute arose 
between the parties which led them to file cases against each other. 

The mcidaraba filed Suit No. 2/2016 for recovery of Rs.25,678 ,083 and a Criminal Complaint No. 31/2016 for dishonored 
cheques. The company also filed Suit No. 146/2017 for recovery of Rs. 76,898 ,349. Both the parties were pleading their 
respective cases for recovery of amounts. 

During the financial period under audit, both the parties arrive at conclusion to settle their dispute out of the court. The 
agreed amount of full and final settlement is Rs. 25 mill ion which will be fully repaid in seven years. 

18.4 The banks have filed cases for recovery which are exaggerated and exorbitant' upon unauthorized and unlawful mark-up 
and other charges, whereas as per records of the compariy, the amount , if any payable, against the subject facilities, are 
much lesser than the alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases , the company has filed leave to defend app l icat ions 
and denied the alleged claims of the banks, which are pending before the Hon'ble Courts for adjudications. The 
management contesting the cases vigorously and also making efforts for amicab le settlement of claim of each bank 
individually as out of court settlement and has succeeded to compromise two suits in previous period. 

1 8 . 5  Current maturity inc ludes Rs. 1 ,484 .500 million in respect of overdue. 

2025 2024 
------------------(Ru pees) ---------------- 

1 9  REDEEMABLE CAPITAL - SUKUK 
Is lamic mode of financing 
Diminishing musharaka Sukuk certificate 

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 19.4 
611 ,335 ,643 

(611,335,643) 
61 1 ,335 , 643 

(611 ,335 ,643 )  

1 9 . 1  The company had issued privately placed Sukuk Certificates of Rs. 1 ,385 ,000 ,000 divided into 277,000 certificates of Rs. 
5 ,000 each. The significant terms and conditions and security of the Sukuk / certificates are as follows : 

Tenure 
Date of first installment 
Date of last installment 
Rate of return per annum 
Convertible/non convertible 
Redeemable/perpetual 

19.2 Security: 
First Pari Passu charge of Rs. 1 .846 bill ion (June 30, 2024 Rs. 1 .846 bill ion) on all fixed assets of the company. 

19 .3  The banks have filed cases for recovery which are exaggerated and exorbitant upon unauthorized and unlawful mark-up 

and other charges, whereas as per records of the company, the amount, if any payable, against the subject sukkuks , are 

much lesser than the alleged claims of the banks. In all these cases , the company has filed leave to defend applications 

and den ied the a l leged claims of the banks , which are pending before the Hon 'b le Courts for adjudictions. The 

: management contesting the cases virogously and also making efforts for amicable settlement of claim of each bank 

individually as out of court settlement and has succeeded to compromise two suits in previous period. 

7 years 7 years 
March 31,  2010 March 3 1 ,  2010 

March 20, 2020 March 20, 2020 
6 MI KIBOR + 1 .75%6 M KIBOR + 1 .75% 

Non Convertible Non Convert ible 
Redeemable Redeemable 

19 .4  Current maturity includes Rs. 6 1 1 . 3 3 6  million in respect of overdue. 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

Note ----------���-�---- (Rupees) ---���-�---······ I 

8,124,676 21 ,304,702 
3,249,994 

11,374,670 21,304,702 
(3,016,150) 

11,374,670 18,288,552 
6 (5,772,000) 

20.5 (8,124,676) (12 ,516 ,552) 
3,249,994 

20 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE 
Payable within one year 
Payable after one year but not more than five years 

Less: deferred finance cost 

Add: security deposit 
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 
Present value of minimum lease payments 

20.1  The Company has entered into lease agreement for Plant & Machinery and Vehicles with various leasing companies and 
financial institutions on monthly, quarterly and half yearly payment basis. The lease contains bargain purchase option. 
During the year, the company entered into a final settlement with Orix Leasing amounting to Rs. 23 Million, vide Agreement 
No. LIT/4556/2024 dated 1 8  November 2024. As per the agreement, tile company is required to pay Rs. 5 Million each in 
November and December 2024 with the remaining balance payable in twent-four equal monthly installments of Rs. 
541,667 

20.2 The lease is secured by personal guarantees of two directors and security deposit equivalent to 0 . 1  % to 10% of the facility 
amount. 

20.3 Imp l icit rate of return on lease varies ranging from NIL (2024: NIL). 

20.4 : Taxes, repairs and maintenance, insurance and other cost relating to the lease assets are borne by the Company . 

20.5 Current maturity includes Rs. 1 ,624,672 in respect of overdue. 
2025 2024 

--------------·····(Rupees) -- . ------------· 
21 DEFERRED LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxation 
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 

21.1  
21.4 49,875,715 32,048,417 

49,875,715 32,048,417 

2 1 . 2  No Deferred Tax has been recognized as the effective rate is zero percent as per the approach (a) of ICAP Guidance IAS 
12  "Application Guidance on accounting for minimum taxes and final taxes" arid IFRIC 21 "Levies". 

21.3  For Previous year, deferred tax asset arose amounting to Rs 337.722 million." This has not been recognised as it is not 
probable to earn taxable profits for the company in the foreseeable future. 

The deferred liability arises at the year end as stated in note 2 1 . 2 ,  however Managment decides to adopt approach (a) as 
per the guideline of "IAS 1 2  application guidance on accounting for Minimum taxes and final tax" & the effective rate used 
for the calculation of deferred tax is zero (0%). 

2025 2024 
--------······ ----(Rupees) -············-·- 

21 .4 Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 
Movement in the net liability recognized in the Balance sheet: 
Opening net liability 
Expense for the year in profit and loss account 

: Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income 

32,048,417 
11,347,873 
17,321,341 

88 ,573,620 
15 ,874,419 
13,488,310 

60,717,631 
Tranferred to Current Liability 
Benefits paid during the year 
Closing Balance of Defined Benefit Obligation 

1 17 ,936 ,349 

(20,757,085) 
(0,841,916) (86.130.847) 
49,875,715 32 ,048,417 

2 1 . 5  Expense for the year in profit and loss account 
Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Net actuarial (ga in )/  loss recognized in the year 

6,820,851 
4,527,021 

11,347,873 

13 ,610 ,059 
2,264,360 

15 ,874,419 
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

-------------------- (Rupees) ------------------ 
Note 

2025 2024 

2 1 . 6  Historical information 

2025 2024 2023 

---------· --------------(Ru pees)------------------------- Present value 
of defined 
benefit 49,875,715 32,048.417 88,573,620 

21 .7  General description 

The scheme provides for terminal benefits for all of its permanent employees who attain the minimum qualifying period. 
Annual charges is made using the actuarial technique of Projected Unit Credit Method. 

21 . 8  Principal actuarial assumption 

Following are a few important actuarial assumption used in the valuation. 

: Discount rate 

Expected rate of increase in salary 

% 

1 1 . 7 5  
1 0  

%  

14 .75 

10 

2 1 . 9  Expected gratuity expenses for the year ending June 30, 2026 works out Rs. 12,120,054/­ 

8 9 2 1 . 1 0  Expected year of services (years) 

2 1 . 1 1  Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumption 

The below information summarizes how the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period would have 
increased / decreased as a result of change in respective assumption by 100. 

Discount rate 

Increase in future salaries 

----------------- 2025 
Increase in 

assumptions 

(1 ,429,716) 
1,557,845 

Decrease in 

assumptions 

1 ,515 ,633 

(149 ,332) 

2025 2024 
-------------------- (Ru pees) ---------------- 

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 

Trade Creditors 
Accrued liabilities 

Payable against letter of credit 

Unearned rental income 

Sales tax payable 

Gratuity Payable 

W ithholding income tax payable 

Others 

Audit Fee Payable 

Workers' profit part icipation fund 

S indh Worker's Welfare Fund 

33.3 

22.1 

6,232,680,747 
391 ,653,699 

8,525,249 
2,149,029 
3,868,590 

20,757,085 
3,397,683 
1,000,000 
1,592,300 

2,250,641 

5,603,492,899 
373,105,093 

8,525,249 
1 , 7 1 2 , 1 1 9  
5,020,012 

20,757,085 

1 ,330,563 

2,250,641 

6,667,875,023 6,016,193,661 

22.1  Sindh Worker's Welfare Fund 

Balance at the beginning of the Year 

Interest on fund utilized in company's bus iness 

2,250,641 

2,250,641 

1 ,731 ,262 

519 ,379 
2,250,641 

Paid during the year 

Allocation for the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

2,250,641 

2,250,641 

2,250,641 

2 ,250,641 

Administrator
Typewritten text
53



54



55

7

6

5

4

3



56



57



58



59



60



61

Administrator
Typewritten text
60



62

Administrator
Typewritten text
61



63

Administrator
Typewritten text
62



QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

Note ----------���-�---- (Rupees) ----���-�--------. I 
43 RECONCILIATIONS OF REPORTABLE SEGMENTS SALES, 

COST OF SALES, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
43.1 Sales 

Total sales for reportable segment 39.1 1,925,565,259 1,538,283,082 

Elimination of inter-segment 39.1 (860,584,813) (649,502,814) 

Total sales 1,064,980,446 888,780,268 

. 

43.2 Cost of sales 
Total cost of sales for reportable segment 40 3,133,376,623 2,184,189 ,038 

Elimination of inter-segment 40.1 (860,584,813) (649,502,814) 

Total cost of sales 2,272,791,810 1,534,686,224 

43.3 Profit or loss 
Total loss for reportable segments (1 ,250,467,894) (697,898,551) 

Other operating Income 15,146,745 31 ,036,056 

Other operating expenses (380,859,466) (17,832,266) 

: Interest expense (7,082,708) (7,809,182) 

Total profit/(loss) before tax (1 ,623,263,323) (692,503,944) 

43.4 Assets 
Total assets for reportable segments 39.2 12,505,860,373 13,910,242,190 

Long term deposits 6 63,463,433 60,669,433 

Other financial assets 1 0  66,659,336 118 ,007,492 

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 1 1  68,215,289 64,669,931 

Tax refund due from government 12  710,237,493 691,935,076 

Cash and bank balances 13  8,354,836 5,779,998 

Unallocated assets 39.3 916,930,387 941 ,061 ,930 

13,422,790,760 14 ,851 ,304,120 

43.5 Liabil ities 
Total liabilities for reportable segments 39.4 6,667,875,023 6 ,016 , 193 ,661  

Long term finances 18  1,977,949,775 1 ,981 , 189,774 

Redeemable capital - Sukuk 1 9  611 ,335,643 611 ,335 ,643 

Loan from directors and others 25 109,316,357 109,066,357 

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 20 11,374,670 12 ,516 ,552 

Deferred liabilities 21 49,875,715 32,048,417 

Accrued interest/ mark-up 23 1 ,033,771,528 1,036,252,984 

Short term borrowings 24 1,743,068,909 1,743,205,264 

Unclaimed dividend 36,467 36,467 

Provision for taxation 27 13,213,389 36,761 ,215 

Loan from directors and others 25 109,316,357 109,066,357 

Unallocated liabilities 39.5 5,659,258,809 5,671 ,479,030 
12,327,133,832 1 1 ,687,672 ,692 

hi 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 
44 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The Company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 

44.1 Credit risk 
44.2 Liquidity risk 
44.3 Market risk 

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management 
framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. 

45 Credit risk 

45 .1  Exposure to credit risk· 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual 

obligations, and arises principally from the long term investments, long term deposits, trade debts, loans and advances, trade deposits and 

prepayments, other receivables, other financial assets and cash and bank balances. Out of total fiancial assets of Rs. 478 . ,  106 million 

(June 30, 2024: Rs. 397 .028 million), financial assets which are subject to credit risk aggregate to Rs. 469751 million (June 30, 2024: Rs. 

391 .248 mill ion) . The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at 
the reporting date is as follows: 

2025 2024 
Long term deposits 
Trade debts 
Other financial assets 
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 
Cash and bank balances 

Note ------------------(Rupees) ----------------. 
63,463,433 60,669,433 

271 ,413 ,807 147 ,901,796 
66,659,336 118,007,492 
68,215,289 64,669,931 

8,354,836 5,779,998 

478,106,701 

45.2 The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by geographical region is as follows: 

397,028,650 

Domestic 

45.3 The maximum exposure to credit risk for debts at the reporting date by type of product is as follows: 

Yarn 

Fabric 

45.4 The aging of trade debts at the reporting date as follows: 

Not past due 

Past due less than one year 

Past due more than year 

309,051,320 

247,902,426 
61,148,894 

309,051,320 

134,148,216 
123,352,715 

51,550,389 
309,051,320 

167,192,298 

134 , 1 1 1 , 630 

33,080,668 

167,192 ,298 

72 ,572,246 

66,732,036 

27,888,016 

167 ,192,297 
46 Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities. Prudent liquidity risk 

management implies mainta ining sufficient cash and the availability of funding trough an adequate amount of committed credits facilities. 

The Company's treasury department maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credits lines. 

46.1 Financial liabilities in accordance with their contractual maturities are presented below: 
2025 

Carrying amount ] ]  Contractual cash flow [ ]  Up to 1 year 
Rupees 1 1  Between 1 to 5 1 1  .  years 

5 years and 
above 

Long term finances 1,977,949,775 1,977,949,775 
Redeemable capital - Sukuk 611,335,643 611,335,643 
Finance lease 11,374,670 
Trade and other payables 6,658,358,109 6,658,358,109 
Accrued mark-up 1,033,771,528 1,033,771,528 
Short term borrowings 1,743,068,909 1,743,068,909 

12,035,858,633 12,024,483,963 

I  Carrying amount I  Contractual cash flow 

6,658,358,109 

6,658 ,358 ,109 

2024 

Up to 1 year 

Rupees 

Between 1 to 5 
years 

5 years and 
above 

Long term finances 
Redeemable capital - Sukuk 
Finance lease 
Trade and other payables 
Accrued mark-up 
Short term borrowings 

1 ,981 ,189,774 
611 ,335,643 

12,516,552 
6,007,592,445 
1 ,036 ,252 ,984 
1,743,205,264. 

11,392 ,092 ,662 

1 ,981 ,189,774 
611 ,335 ,643 

6,007,592,445 
1 ,036,252,984 
1,743,205,264 

11 ,379,576,110 

6,007,592,445 

6,007,592,445 

= 
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025 

46.2 The contractual cash flow rel ating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of mark-up / interest rates effective at 

the respective year-end. The rates of mark-up / interest have been disclosed in the respective notes to these financial statements. 

47 Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the 
Company's income or the va lue of its ho lding of financia l  instruments. 

48 Currency risk 

The company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, borrowing and import of raw material and stores that are denominated in a 

currency other than the respective functional currency of the company, primarily in US Dollar and Euro. The currencies in which these 

transactions primari ly are denominated is US Do l lar and Euro .  The company's exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows: 

UsDollar ] !  Euro  ] [  oters  l [  {noes  T  

Trade debts 2025 
Trade debts 2024 

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year: 

[ A«crass«ats ! "woe"e 
[ zozs 7 [  ao2¢  %  zoas zoa 

US Dollar to Rupee 283.97 246.89 284.10 287 .50 

48 .1 Sensitivity analysis 

5% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the following currencies at June 30, would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit and loss 
by the amount shown below. The ana lysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. 5% weakening of 
Pak Rupee against the above currencies at periods ends would have had the equal but opposites·effect on the above currencies to the 
amount shown below, on the basis that all other variables remain constant. 

2025 2024 

Note ------------------(Rupees)---------------­ 
US Dollar 

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and liabilities of the company. 

49 Interest fate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposures arises from short and long term borrowings from bank and term deposits and deposits 
in PLS saving accounts with banks. At reporting date the interest rate profile of the company's interest bearing financial instrument is as 
follows: 

Carrying Amount 

Fixed rate instruments : 
Financial assets 

Financial liabilities 

Variable rate instruments: 
Financial assets 

Financial liabilities 

49 .1 Other Price Risk 

2025 

66,381,481 

2,589,285,418 

1,754,443,579 

2024 

117 ,880 ,512 

2 ,592 ,525 ,417 

1 ,755,721 ,816 

------------------(Rupees) ---------------- 

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the 
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The company is not ;  
exposed to commodity price risk as ii does not hold financial instruments based commodity prices. 

49.2 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and l iabilities at fair value through profit & loss. Therefore, a change in 
mark-up i interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit & loss account. · ' 
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49.3 Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at reporting date would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts 
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed 
on the same basis for June 30, 2025 

1 1  Equity 
. 7  

Profit and loss. 

2025 
2024 

100 bps 
increase 

17,544,436 
17,557,218 

100 bps 
decrease 

Rupees 

(17,544,436) 
(17 ,557,218) 

100 bps 
increase 

100 bps 
decrease 

50 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities 

The carrying value of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate to their fair values. Fair value is determined 
on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date. 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped 
into level 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observed. 

Level 1 fair value measurement are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 fair value measurement are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3 fair value measurement are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based 
on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

As at June 30, 2024 other financial assets was categorized in level 1 .  

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in the year. 

30-Jun-25 
Al fair value through profit or loss 
30-Jun-24 
At fair value through profit or loss 

level 1 level 2 level 3 

2025 

Total 

2024 
Note -. ----------------(Rupees) ---------------- 

.51 Off ba lance sheet items 
Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business 104 ,073,007 260,177 ,270 

52 Capital risk management 

The company's prime object when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide adequate 
returns for shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. 
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares 
or sell assets to reduce debt. 

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as total 
borrowings divided by total capital employed. Borrowings represent long term financing, long term financing from directors and others and 
short term borrowings. Total capital employed includes total equity as shown in the balance sheet plus borrowings. 

2025 2024 
------------------(Rupees)---------------- 

Borrowings 
Less: Cash and bank balances 

Net Debts 
Total equity 

Total capital employed 

Gearing ratio Percentage 

4,343,728,997 
(8,354,836) 

4,335,374,161 
1,626,142,433 

5,961,516,594 

0.73 

4,348,247,233 
(5,779,998) 

4,342,467,235 
3,270,101 ,609 

7,612,568,844 

0.57 
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Proxy Form of Quetta Textile Mills Limited 

      
I/We___________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Folio No. _______________ ___________________ of_________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________Being shareholder(s) of Quetta Textile Mills Limited and a holder of  

__________________________________Ordinary share does hereby appoint _________________________________ 

of _____________________________________________________________________________________________________  

or failing him/her ______________________________________________________________________________________  

of _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

a member of Quetta Textile Mills Limited Registered Folio no.________________as my/our proxy to act on 
my/our behalf at the 66th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, January 26, 
2026 at 9.15 a.m. at the Ground Floor, Nadir House, I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi and/or at any adjournment 
thereof. 
 
 
Signed this __________________ day of______________ 2026. 
 
 
Signature ____________________________________________   
(Signature should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company) 
 
NOTICE: 
 

a) No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped with a revenue stamp of Rs. 5/- 
 

b) In the case of Bank or Company, the proxy form must be executed under its common seal and signed 
by its authorized persons. 
 

c) Power of Attorney or other authority (if any) under which this proxy form is signed, a certified copy of 
that Power of Attorney must be deposited along with this form 
 

d) This proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at least 
48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. 
 

e) In case of CDC account holder  
 
1) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses CNIC numbers shall  

be mentioned on the form 
2) Attested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished 

with the proxy form. 
3)   The proxy shall produce his original, CNIC or passport at the time of meeting. 
4)   In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen   
      signature of the proxy holder shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier with proxy     
      form to the Company) 

 
Witness – 1      Witness - 2 
 
      

 
Name      : _____________________________________   Name     :____________________________________ 

CNIC No : _____________________________________   CNIC No:____________________________________   

Address   : ____________________________________      Address   : ___________________________________   

69 

Revenue 
Stamp of Rs.5/- 





 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

If undeliver please return to:

Quetta Textile Mills Limited
Head Office : Nadir House, Ground Floor
I.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi-74000
Phone ; (021)32414334-36
Email: sale@quettagroup.com
Web : www.quettagroup.com


